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Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Members of Piccadily Agro Industries
Limited will be held on Friday, 29th September 2017 at 4.00 P.M. at its registered office. i.e. Village Bhadson,
Umri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt. Karnal, Haryana to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS: |

[1.

l'a.
|

b.
2.

3.

'SPE
4.

Notes:-

1.

@ o

CIAL BUSINESS:

NOTICE

Toreceive, consider and adopt:

The audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, the reports
ofthe Board of Directors and Auditors thereon ; and

The audited consolidated financial statement of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.
To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra (DIN:00129891), who retires by rotation at
this Annual Ganeral Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment,

To appoint Auditors and fix thefr remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

"Resolved That pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being In force), M/s Aggarwal Sahll & Associates.,
Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh (Registration No.: 026978N) be and js hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company in place of M/s. Jain & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh
(Registration No.: 001361M), the retiring Statutory-Auditor, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting untll the conclusion of the 28th Annual General Mesting of the Company, subject to
ratification by the Members at every Annual General Meeting till the 28th Annual General Meeting, at such
remuneration plus service tax as applicable and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses in connection
with the audit as the Board of Directors may fix in this behalf."

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary !
Resolution:-

“‘Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the Cost Auditors appointed by the
Board of Directors of the company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the company for the financial
year ending March 31, 2018 be paid the remuneration as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to
the Notice convening this meeting

Resolved Further that the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all
such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect fo this resolution”
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special
Resolution:-

"Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 20{2) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act 2013, the Chairman & Managing Director of the cog;l:any be and is hereby authorized to determine the
fee for delivery of any document as may be delivered by the company through a particular mode, as
requested by the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors :
Dated: 27/05/2017
Place: Bhadson, Kamal Sd/i-
Bhawana Gupta
Company Secretary

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
on a poll instead of himself / herself and the proxy so appointed need not be a member of the
company. The instrument appointing Proxy should however be deposited at the Registered office of
the company not less than 48 hours before the time and date fixed for the meeting,

A person can act as a Proxy on behalf of members not exceeding Fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. Amember
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act as a Proxy for any other member.

Aproxy form is attached to the Annual Report |

The company has already notified closure of Register of members and Share Transfer Books from | |
Friday, 22nd September to Friday, 29th September 2017 (both days inclusive) for purpose of Annual -

General Meeting.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate Immediately any change In their
address or bank mandates to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form are requesied to advise any change of address to the
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. "
Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested
to send to the company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorising their representative toattend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual report atthe meeting.

i d7e fed

addresses for receiving al
the company electronically.
Members desiring of any information as regards to accounts are requested to write to the company at least
Ten days in advance to enable the management o keep the infarmation ready :

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
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|
|

— Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic |
form are, therefors requested to submit the PAN to’ their Depository participants with whom they are
maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding their shares in physical form can submit details 1o
the Registrars and _Transfer Agents M/S Abhipra Capital Ltd., Ground Floor, Abhipra Complex, Dilkhush
Industrial Area, A387,GT Kamal Road, Azadpur, Delhi-110033. :

Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclaimed are requested to correspond with the |

company's Registrars and Transfer Agents, members are requested to note that dividends not enchased or !

claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the company's unpaid dividend account will, as per !
section 124 of the Companies Act 2013 be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

o. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio |
management. |

10. The relevant Explanatory Staternent pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of |
Special Business inthe notice annexed hereto.

11. Additional information required to be furnished in respect of director seeking appointment/reappointment:
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra (Din No 00129891 is a qualified Chartered Accountant and is having more |
than 32 years experience in Finance, Accounts, Project implementation, administration etc. He has been
associated with the Company from the inception, designing, construction, expansion and successful
running of all units of the company. * ‘
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra (Din No. 00129891) is managing the affairs of the Company for the last twenty
three years and has given his strong dedication and devotion for the overall growth of the Company toavery
sound state. He is very well suited to handle the responsibility of his designation/position and the
responsibilities assigned to him by the Board of Directors of the Company R
None of the Diractors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or interasted, financially ‘
oratherwise, in the resolution except Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra, Managing Director. |

12. During the e voting period, members of the company holding shares either in physical form or |
dematerialised form as on cut-off-date ie. 22nd September 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The
woting rights of shareholders shiall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the ‘
company as on the cut of date. n

13, E-voting

in compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Comparies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 & regulation A4 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure |

requirement) regulation 2015. The Company is pleased to provide its members facility to exercise their ight to

viote at the 23rd Annual General Meeting {AGM) on the items mentioned in the notice by electronic means through
e-voting Services provided by Central Depository Services Ltd (CDSL). ‘

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

{i)  The voting period begins on 26/9/2017 (.00 AM) and ends on 28/9/2017 (5.00 P.M.) During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the ‘
cut-off date (record date) i.e. 22/8/2017 may cast their vote slactronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. . | |

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the mesting date would not be entitied to vote at the meeting |
venue.

(iii) Theshareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.avotingindia.com. |

(iv) Clickon Shareholders.

(v) Now Enteryour User 1D ‘
a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. ForNSDL:8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 10, ‘
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Nextenterthe |mage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii): If youare holding shares in dernat form and had logged onto m:w._mmmm_ngiim and voted on an earlier
voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viil) Ifyouareafirsttime user follow the steps given below:

ForMembers holding shares in Demat Form and Physlcal Form .

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Departmen

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

. Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Bepository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 digits of the sequence numberin the PAN field. |

. In case the sequence number is [ess than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name |
in CAPITAL Jetters. E.g. if your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence ‘
number 1 then enter RA00D000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in ddimmlyyyy format) as ‘
OR Date of Birth (DOB) recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to

login. ‘

«  [fboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (v), ‘




{ix) Afterentering these details appropriately, click on *SUBMIT" tab:

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required
to mandatarily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the demat holders for vating for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible lo
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmosi care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) 'For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant<Company Name> an which you choose to vote.

{xiil) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
“YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assentto the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click o the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish fo view the entire Resolution details.

| (xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided o vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”", else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you *CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be aliowed to maodify your vote.

(xvii) You can alsc take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

(xviii)If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the detalls as prompted by the system.

{xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for a:m '
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Wi 4

phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively

| on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app whlle |
woting on your mobile.

(xx) MoteforNon Individual Shareholders and Custodians
- Non-Individuzl shareholders (l.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. .

- Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the eniity should be emailed to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance Userwould be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to. helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on |
approval of the accounts they would be able td cast their vote.

+ Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any. should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

(*FAQs") and e-voting manual avallable at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk evoting@ecdslindia.com toll free no: 1800-222-980

A. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register beneficial owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut of date only shall be entitied to avail the facility of remots e- |
voting/ voting at the AGM through baliot paper.

B. The Chairman shall at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voling is to be held ,
allow voting with-the assistance of scrutinizer , by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are
present atthe AGM but have not cast their votes by avalling the remote e-voting facility.

| €. ' The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting the Annual General Mesting, will first count the votes cast
atthe meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voling in the presence of at leasttwo
witnesses not in the smployment of the company and shall may , not later than 3 days of the conclusion of
the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorised by him in writing whe shall countersign the sams & declare the resuli of the voling
forthwith.

D. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s website l
www.picagro.com-and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the chairman or
a person authorised by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock
Exchange.

| During the evoting period, members of the company holding shares either in physical form or dematerialised form

\'as on the cut of date i.e. 22nd September 2017 may cast their vote electronically. The voting rights of

| shareholders shall be In proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the company as on cut off

date. As per Explanation (ii) of Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014, cut off
date means a date not earlier than 7 days before the date of meeting.

14. Road Map for the Vienue of 23rd Annual General meeting Is also provided in the report to assist the members
for attending the meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Bhawana Gupta
| Dated: 27/05/2017 Company Secretary
Place: Bhadson, Kamal

L —— —




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Explanatory Statement for reselutions mentioned under item no 4 pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act

2013 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act’)

Item No 4
The board on the recommendation of the Audit Committee has approved the appointment and remunaration
of M/s Sanjeev K. Bansal & Associates, Cost Accountants, to conduct the audit of the cost records of Sugar
unit & Distillery unit at a remuneration of Rs. 36000/- per annum for both units for the financial year ending
31stMarch 2018
In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the
shareholders of the company.
Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an ordinary resolution as set outin the item no 4
of the Notice for approval of the members.
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
Interested, financially or otherwise, in the ordinary Resolution set ?m atltem No. 4 of the Notice,

ltems No.5
As per proviso to Section 20(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, a shareholder may request delivery of any
document as may be delivered by the company through a particular mode for which he shall pay such fee as
may be determined by the Company in its Annual General Meeting. Since the cost of dispatch may vary from
time fo time and depending on the mode of dispatch, your directars recommends to authorized the
Chairman and Managing Director to determine fee for delivery of any such document through a particular
mode as requested by the shareholder. e
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concemed or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the special Resolution set outatltem No. 4 of the Notice.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sd/- :
‘ Bhawana Gupta
Dated: 27/05/2017 CompanySecretary
Place: Bhadson, Karnal




DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Share Holders, .
Your Directors have the pleasure In presenting their 23" Annual Report together with Audited Accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31" March 2017
FINANCIAL RESULTS: (Rs. In lacs} (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 31" March 17 31" March 16
Total Income 33089.19 27835.25
{Increase)/decrease of Stock in trade (1450.186) 75842
Profit befare Interest & Depreciation 4892.70 3039.91
Less : Interest 1734.51 1451.18
' Depreciation 1301.94 1003.22 | |
Profit before Tax 1856.25 495.51 [
|| Provision for Tax/Deferred Tax "1048.70 341.70
| [NetProfit 80665 153,81
Transfer to Profit & Loss Alc B06.55 153.81

: 1) Review of the operations of Sugar Mill
‘a) i

Sugar Mill
Sugar Mill commenced crushing operations for the season 2016-17 on 1/12/2016 and closed on 01/05/2017.
The comparative operational results over the lasttwa seasons are as fallows:

Particulars Season Season
2016-2017 2015-2016

Duration {Days) 152 113 |

Sugarcanea Crushed (Quintals) 5089723.99 3283896.09 =

Recovery(%) J 10.68 10.74

Sugar produced in quintals 544835 353853

Diuring the season, the mill aperated for 152 days and crushad 50.83 jac quintals of sugar cane. The Sugar Mill has produced
544835 guintals of Sugar al an average recovery of 10.68%. The mill also produced 229380 quintals of molasses at an average
recovery of 4.52%: The Sugarunit of the company has achigved turnover (net of excise) 8 other income of Rs 17868.14 lacs

b) Distillery
The Distillery has producad 48 44,674 cases of Malta, 6754 cases of Sofia, 8936 cases of Marshall, 4447 cases of Golden
Wings under Country liquor category. The brands of the distillery | 8. Malta, Sofia, Ginn and Marshal, of 50 Degree proof
conftinue to be well accepted by the people and have hecome popular brandsin the State of Haryana,

The Company has produced 3965 cases of Blue Heaven whisky &3050 cases of Golden Wings whisky under the Indian
Made Foreign Liquor (IMFL) category & has receivad tremendols response from market.

The company is under process of making more Indian made forzign liquor (IMFL) category. The distillery divisian has
achieved 2 turnover & othérincome of Rs, 15121.05lacs. ; _ .
Thecompany has also produced 23823.60 quintals of CO2 gas and has recotded atumover of Rs 70.791acs/- which is included in the
turnover of the distillery.

c) MaltPlant
The 10 Kilo Liters per Day Malt Plant to produce Malt Spirit made from Barley is running perfectly. The quality.of Malt Spirit
produced thereat is of very high sténdards. The unithas produced 8,14.774.98 bulk liters of Malt Spirit during the year 2016-17.

| 2. ShareCapital e : : )

| During the financial year 2016-17, the company had isaued Bonus shares in the ratio of 1:1 to'the share holders of the
company and as a resultthe paid share capital stands to Rs.94 33,02 800/- from Rs 47,16,96,400 /-

3. Dividend
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend an the equity shares for the financial year ended March 31, 2017, to
conserva the cash rescurces for modemization & tiversification plans of the company.

4. Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

| Sh. Harvinder Chopra, Director of the Company retires by rotation and is sligible for the reappointment. The Independent

Directors have submitted their disclosdre to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as to gualify as an Independent
director under section 149 (8) of the Companies Acl 2013 & 16(1){b} of the SERI (Listing Obligations and Disclosire
Requirements) Regulations 2015.
There is no change inthe Key Managerial personnel during the financial year 2016-17
5.  Number of meetings of the Board |
' Duting the year under review & (six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held to transact the business of the company,
The time gap between the two consecutive meetings was not exceeding 120 days. Detalls of the Board meetings including
attendance of Directors at these meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report annexed to thia report.
6. Boardevalution _ L -
In & separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of nonindependent directors, performance of Board as a
| whole and performance of Chairman was evaluaied, Based ori such report of the meeling of independent Directors and |
taking Into acoount the views of executive directar and non executive director, the Board had evaluated its performance on
varipus perimeters such as Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, effectiveness of flow of
information, contributions from each diractorsete.

7. Material Changes & commitment affecting the Financial position of the company A ]
There are no material changes affecting the financial pasition of the company subseguent to the close of the financial year
2016-17 till the date of report. ®

8. Significant & material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals X
There are no significant material arders passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would impact the gaing
concerr status of the company and its Eﬂu:e operation, However, Members attention Is drawn to the statement on
Contingent Liabllities and commitments in the notes forming part of the financial statement.

Deposits _

Your company has not accepted any depasits from the public during the year. Further there is not any non eompliance of
Chapter 5 of Comparies Act 2013 and rules framed there under.

10. RiskManagement

Your company camies out a periodical exercise to identify various risks involved in the business & operations of the |
company. After identification, such risks are assessed for lhe degree of risks involved and accordingly steps are taken to

mitigate those risks. The objective of such exercise is to mitigate the probable adverse impact on busi operations and |
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1.
a.

12

13.

14.

15.

16,

17.

18,

[ 18.

21.

23.

thiis enhance the competitivenass. The risk assessment process of the company defines the risk manag tapproach at
all levels across the organization including determination of the degree of risks and proper steps to be taken to avoid the
probable harm. The Board is updated periodically on the risks identified and steps taken for mitigating them.

Auditors & Audit report

Statutory Auditors

Mis. Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants Chandigarh, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, refire atthe conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting and The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 27th May, 2017 have recommended
appointment of M/s Aggarwal Sahil & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh (Registration No.: 026978N) as the
Statutory Auditors. of the Company in place of Mis. Jain & Associates, Chartered Accountants Chandigarh, existing
Statutory Auditors of the company. |
I terms of the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 M/s Aggarwal Sahil & Associates., Chartered Accountants
nave furnished a certificate that their appointment, if mada will be within the limits prescribed under the said section of the
Act. As required under regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) regulations 2015 they
have also confirmed thal they have hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer review Board of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

The Notes on Financial statements referred to In the Auditors report are seif explanatory and do not call any further
comments,

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appainiment and.
remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the Board has appointed Mr. Kanwaljit Singh, Practicing Company
Secretary as Secratarial Auditors of your company for the financial year 2017-2018, The Secretarial Audit report for the
financial year 2016-17 Is annexed to this report as Annexure-A

CostAuditors _

The Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit committee appeinted Sh. Sanjeev K. Bansal, CostAccountant as
the: Cost Auditor of the company to conduct cost audit for its Sugar & Distillery unit the financial year 2017-2018. Sh.
Sanjeev K. Bansal, CostAccountant has submitted a certificate of eligibiiity for appointment |
In accordance with the provisions of section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) .
Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has fo be ratified by the shareholders of the company.
Accordingly consent of members is soughtin the snsuing Annual General Meeting.

Amounts proposed to be carried to Reserves i

Particulars of the amounts proposed lo be carried to reserves have been covered as part of the financial
performance of the company.

Ci lidated Fi ial St

As required under the Listing Agreement & in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)-210on consolidated Financial
Statements read with AS-23 on accounting for investrments in Associates, the Audited consolidated*financial statement is
provided in the Annual report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foraign Exchange earnings and outgo:

As reduired under Section 134 (3)(m) ofthe Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies {Acco unis) Rules 2014,
the information relating to the conservation of the energy, technology absorpticn and foreign exchange eamings and outgo,
is annaxed and forms part of the report as perAnnexure B,

Subsidiary

M/s Clearvision Media India (P Ltd has not commenced any commercial operations during the ysar under review. Details of
the subsidiary as per first proviso to section 128(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 are attached to this reporten AOC-1 as Annexure C.In accordance with the General Circular issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Balance Sheet, statement of Profit & Loss and other
documents of the subsidiary companies are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the company.

However financial information of the subsidiaries companies is disclosed in the Annual report in compliance with the said
circutar. The company will provide a copy of separate Annual accounts in respect of subsidiary to any shareholder of the
company who ask for it and the said annual accounts will also be kept open for inspection at the registered office of the
company and that of the respective subsidiary companies :

Ci ts with

orArrang lated Parties

Pursuant to section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the

Particulars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the company with related parties have been done at arm's length

2nd are in the ordinary course of business. Hence, no particulars are being provided in FormAOC-2.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments .

Datails of Loans, Guarantees and investments coverad under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are

given in the notes to the Financial Statements, however there is no fransaction during the year.

Internal Controls

The company s internal Control system is commensurate with its size, scale and compiexities of its operations. The Audit

committee of the Board of Directors actively revi the adequacy and effecti s of the internal control system and

suggests iImprovements to strengthen the same. Italso reviews the Internal Audit reports.

Change in the nature of busi

During the year unider review, there hias been no change in the nature of business of the company,

Extract of Annual Return

The detalls forming part of the extract of the Annual return i diven inAnnexure D of this report.

Corporate Social Res ponsibility

The company through Mfs Kedar Nath Sharma Hospital & Charilable Trusthas taken up social work for the betterment of society.

During the year 2015-16 company has contributed a sum of Rs 41.14Lacs to chief Minister relief fund & purchased an

ambulance amounting taRs 11.77 lacs for providing free Lab testfacility the patients thereby has exceeded the prescribed

limiit of expenditure by 0.37 lacs.

During the year 2016-17 company has transfarred an amount of Rs, 35.52 has been transferred to M/s Kedar Nath

Sharma Hospital & Charitable Trust for undertaking CSR activities. Details as per Annexure E Pursuantto the provisions of

Saction 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and rules thereto, a Corporate Social Responsibility committee of the Board has

been constituted to monitor CSR activities.

Corporate Governanca & Policies y

Pursuant to regulation 34 (3) of SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure requirements) 2015. Management discussion and

Analysis, Corporate Governance Report and Auditors certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate |

g::manca ara made part of the Annual Report as per Annexure F, Your board has in accordance with the requirements of
panies Act 2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosures requirement) 2015 has adopted policies such as Related

Party Transaction, Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, Whistle Blower and Vigii Mechanism policy. These policies are

available on the website of the company and can be viewed on www.picagro.com. e !

‘Yaur board has in accord with the requi nts of Companies Act 2013 & SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure

requirements) 2015, has formed Nomination & Remuneration Committes, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee,

Audit Commities & Stakeholders relationship Committee Is given inAnnexure F.

Disclosure under the it ment of =n at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal Act 2013)

During the year under review, there wera no cases filed pursuan'g to the aforesald Act
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|'24. Information Pursuantto Ruls 5 of the Companles (Appointment and remuneration of managerial (personnel) Rules
2014

Sr. No | Information required Input

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director Please refer Annexure G-1
to the median remuneration of the employees
‘of the cornpany for the financial year.

& The percentage increase in remuneration of Please refer Annexure G-2
each Director, Chief Financial officer, Company
Secrefary or manager, if any in the financial year

3. The percentage increase in the median 23.39
remuneration of employees in the financial year.
4, The number of permanent employees on the rolls 143
of company.
& Average percentile increase already made in the Average percentile increase of 23.39 in
salaries of employees other than the managerial salaries of managerial personnel:
personnei in the last financial year and its comparison | Average percentile increase in salaries of
with the percentile increase in the managerial non managerial personnal:
remuneration and justification thereof and point out | The salary increase are a functions of various
if thers are any exceptional circumstances for factors due to inflationary trends, motivational
increase in the managerial remuneration human development policies.
6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the The remuneration paid to the Directors is
remuneration policy of the company as per the remuneration policy of the company.
4 Statement showing the name of every employee The particulars of employees and related
of the company who- disclosures:
| (i) if employed throughout the financial vear, was In terms of the provisions of saction 197(12)
! in raceipt of remuneration for that year which, in of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 5(2)

the aggregate , was not less than sixty Lakh rupees. | & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
(ify if employed for the part of financial year, was remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules
In receipt of remuneration for any part of thal year Amendment 2016, the names of employses
al a rate which, in the aggregate was not less than drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set

five lakh rupees per month. out in the said rules forming part of this report,
(i} If employed throughout the financial year. was is given in the annexure to this report.
| in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in However, pursuant fo provision of section
the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rale, 136(1) of the Companies Act 2013, all
in the aggregate , is in excess of that drawn by reports and accounts are sent to afl the
the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or shareholders of the company except this
Manager and holds by himself ar along with his annexure. Any shareholder, interested in
spouse and dependent children not less than inspecting this report, can visit our Registered
two percent of the squity shares of the company office or write to the Company Secretary
for a copy of iL
Remuneration Policy ’

| The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nemination & Remuneration Comimittee framed a policy for selection amd
! appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. Remuneration policy is - stated as per Annexure
G-3 '

25. Director's Responsibllity Statement
~ Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 (3) (c) and section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your
Directors hereby report that:
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures.
b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgment

Company atthe end of the financial year and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for the said period.

¢} The Direclors have faken propér and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Gompany and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Account ongoing concern basis,

the company and that such intemal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
fil The Directors had devised proper systems lo ensure complianice with the provisions of all applicable
I&ws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
26. Insurance
| The company has taken adequate insurance policies for its assets against possible risks like fire, flood,
| publiciiability, marine etc.

| 27._Appreciation

company and thelr gratitude to the company's valued customiers , farmers, bankers, vendors, for their
[ continued support and confidence in the company.
For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

Sdy/- Sd/-
Flace : Bhadson, Karnal (Akhil Dada) (Harvinder Singh Chopra)
Date . 27/5//2017 Chairman Managing Director.
DINNo. 023217086 DINMo. 00129891

and estimates that are reasonable & prudent so as fo give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the |

&) The Directors in the case of a listed company had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by |

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation towards the contribution of all the employees of the |




Annexure-A |
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Membaers,

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Village Bhadson, Umri Indri Road,
Tehsil: Indri, Disst: Karnal
Haryana

| have conducted the sacretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to

good corporate practices by PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIESLIMITED (hereinafter called "the Company”). |

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate |

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIESLIMITED'S books, papers, minute books, forms

and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby

report thatin my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31,

2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manne rand subject to the reporting made

hereinafter: -

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms andreturns filed and other records maintained by

PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIESLIMITED (‘theCompany”) for the financial year ended on March 31,

201Taccordingto the provisions of:

() TheCompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under,

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extant
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidslines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'): -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
{Amendment) Regulations, 2013.

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and the
amendments thereof: Not Applicable, as none of the securities of the company were delisted during the audit |
period.

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, ‘
2008- Not applicable as the company has not issued any securitiss during the financial year under review.

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014- Not |
Applicable as the company has not provided any share based benefits to the employees during the year.

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listingof Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008and
Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirerments)
Reguiations, 2015- Not applicable as the company has not issued any debt securities during the financial
year under review.

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agenis)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the company is
notregistered as Registrar to an Issug and Share TransferAgentduring the financial year under review.

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1898- Not applicable-as
the company has not bought back any of its securities during the financial year under review.

(vi) The major provisions and requirements have also been complied with as prescribed under all applicable
Labour laws viz. The Factories Act, 1948, The Paymentof Wages Act, 1936, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948,
The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, industrial Dispute Act, 1947, Employee State Insurance Act, 1948, The
Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellansous Provisions Act, 1952.

(vii) Environment Protection Act, 1 986 and other environmental laws.

(viii)Hazardous Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, 1989 and the Amendments Rules, 2003, \

(ix) TheAir(Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 ‘

(x) The Water (Preventionand Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:
a) Secretarial Standardsissuedby The Institute of Company Secretaries of India as notified by Govemmentof india.
'b) The SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure) Regulations, 2015 being listed with BSE Limited. ‘

8




During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the act, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above. ’
Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, | further report that:
1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
| Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
| that took place during the period under review were carried outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.
|2, Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the mesting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting. |
3. All decision s carried through majority while the dissenting members 'views, if any, are captured and |
recorded as partof the minutes.
4. Thecompany has preper board processes.
Based on the compliance mechanism established by the companyand on the basis of the compliance
certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary/ Officers and faken on record by the board of directors in their
meeting(s), | am of an opinion that:
1. There are adequate systems and processes in the cempany commensurate with the size and operations of
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules. regulations andguidelines.
On examination of the relevant documents and records, on testcheck basis, the company has complied with
| the following laws specifically applicable to the company:
SugarCessAct, 1982
Essential Commeodities Act, 1955
Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982 |
. LevySugar Price Equilization Fund Act, 1976 J
| further report that during the audit period: .
1. The authorised shars capital of the company was increase form Rs. 50 crore to Rs. 101 crores.
2. The company has issued bonus shares in the ratio of 1: 1 tothe sharehoiders of the company.
Ifurther report that, apart from the instances stated above, there were noinstances of:
(i) Public/Rights/Preferential issue of shares/ debentures / sweat equity.
(i) Redemption fbuy-back of securities.
{iii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.
(iv) Merger/amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations.

N

acow

Place: Chandigarh ! 1

Date:27.05.2017 KANWALJITSINGH
FCSNo. 5901
CPNo.:5870

This reportis to be read with our letter of even dale which is annexed as "Annexure A" and forms an integral part of |

this report.

*Annexure-A"
To,

The Members, ‘
| Piccadily Agro Industries Limited '

Village Bhadson, Umri Indri Road,

| Tehsil: Indri, Disst; Karnal

Haryana

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this leiter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the .company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, based on our audit. |

2 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on testbasis to ensure |
that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we | %
followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Wehave notverfiedthe comectness and appropriateness offinancial records and books of accounts ofthe company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management represantation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening ofavents elc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards Is the |
responsibility of the management, Our examination was limited to the extent of verification of procedures on ‘
testbasis. ) '

6. The secretarial audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe company.

Placa: Chandigarh

Date: 27.05.2017 KANWALJIT SINGH
FCSNe. 5901
CPNo.: 5870




Information as per section 134 (3) (m}mdmcamnies(bsdmofwmsinm report of Board of
Bbeetnfsj Rules tmmfomﬂngpmeﬁhe Directors Report for the year ended 31stMarch 2017

O CohRR or
I INDEPENDENT FEEDER

Anmmm:tmermimddmnm memafgammmgsoumem&emmdaansubmﬂm
approximately 4.0 KMfurbmmmwpwspmmmm crushing season. The power is being

generated at 11KV and injecte | to the Grid at 11KV upto the capacity of 5.0MW. This power is being used
ﬂnrm:ghomtlwyeannmmmﬁtﬂawm
2. STEAMSAVING DEVICES o

Duraigmeyam 2015-16 gompany has added a steam saving system to reduce the M mwapﬂnnupw
40°Z« on cane. The sysﬁammmnss&med from the start of crushing season 2015-16. The necessary
modifications were also made in the boiling house. Some More medification have been made for recovery of
'heatenergy by the Condensatein the year 2016-17 4

-

S Skl S
Tominimize the electric foad of the plant regular improvement are being done by adding LED in place of CFL,
by adding VFD on big motors and w'mmmmm-Wanmwwm
“The sugar unit of the company commenced the crushing w.e.f 01. 12201Banddisﬁim?mﬂnmdned
aperational mmuglwmmo.ﬁmneial year, all theneosasarxsuw have been taken by the company to
_conserve the snergyatailthnlevds by optimum utilization. 1

i) Researchand Development
No research and developmient work has beenwneénmhyﬂiempanyﬂim mwmmm
underthis head.

ii) Technology Adaptation & Innovation.
The company is using m]l-pmm hdmanmstsdmbgybrﬂ&m(hﬁ

C. Foreign mmlugm Outgo

Foreign Exchanige Eamning Nil _
Foreign Exchange Outgo Rs299.95 Lacs:
The Distillery unit has imported Barrels
For| pm@mlmmm &
Place; Bhadson, Karnal (Akhil Dada'] !
Chairman

Date: 27/5/2017
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Annexure - C |
Form AOC-1
(Pursuantto first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures
(Informationin respect of each subsidiary to be presented with (Rsinlacs.) }

Sr .| Particulars Detalls
No.
1. | Name of the subsidiary CLEAR VISION MEDIA INDIA (P). LTD.
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if Financial Year 2016-17

different from the holding company's reporting period |
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the INR

|ast date of the relevant Financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries
4. | Share capital Rs. 200.00
5. | Reserves & surplus Rs. (186.63)
6. | Total assets : Rs. (39.23)
7. | Total Liabllities Rs. (25.87)
8. | Investments
9. | Turnover
10, | Profit before taxation Rs. (19.37)
11. | Provision for taxation

d | 12. | Profit after taxatien Rs. (19.37) -~
13. | Proposed Dividend -
14. | % of shareholding 100%
Part “B": ciate: d Joint ures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Piccadily Sugar & | Astin Excavation and
Allied Industries Ltd.| Mining Private Lid.
1. | Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2017° 31.03.2017

Shares of AssociatefJoint Ventures held by the
company on the year end

No. 83,41,936 10,000
Amournt of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding % 35.87% 50%
3. | Description of how there is significant Influence Refer note A Refer note A
4. | Reason why the associate/joint venture is mot - -
consolidated
5. | Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per Rs. 149694816 0
latest audited Balance Sheet
6. | Profit / Loss for the year
i, Considered in Consolidation Rs, 834888 -

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation - -

Note A : There is significantinfluence due ta percentage (%) of shareholding.

For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Sd/-

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bhadson (Karnal) (Akhil Dada) (Harvinder Singh Chopra) (Bhawana Gupta)
Date: 27/05/2017 Chairman Managing Director. Director,C5 & CFO
| DIN No. 02321706 DINNo. 00129891 DIN No. 07144762
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FORM NO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

Annexuire - D

I.__|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1. | CIN LO1115HR1894PLC 032244
2. | Registration Date 25/03/1994
3. | Name of the Company PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LTD
4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company Company Limited by shares/Non
Govemnment Company
| | 8. | Address of the Registered office & contact details Village Bhadson, Umn Indri Road, Teh.
Indri, Distt. Kamnal, Haryana (India) Indri, Distt. Karnal, Haryana
01744-271859,271653
6. | Whether listed company Yes

7. | Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Abhipra Capital Ltd.

A-387 Dilkhush Industrial Area, G, T
Karnal Road
Azadpur,Delhi-110033
011-41411130 Fax:011-42390830

8.

Emall 1d of the Company

Piccadilygroup34@rediffmail.com

9. | Webite

WWW.picagro.com b

fl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (
more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

All the business activities contributing 10% or

8, | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. | products / services Product/service of the company
1 | Sugar 10721 54.30
2 Distillery 11011 & 11012 4570 =
lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-
S. | Name and address of CIN Holding % of Application
Ne | the Company /Subsidiary| shares Section
IAssociate | held
1 | Clear Vision UB4204DL2007PTC170598 | Subsidiary | 100 | Section 2(87) of
India Media e Companies
Private Limited Act.2013
2 | Astin Excavation and UJ10200DL2009PTC 190948 | Associate 50 Section 2(6) of
Mining Private Limited the Companies
Act, 2013
3 | Piccadily Sugar & Allied | L15424PB1993PLC013137 | Associate | '35.87 | Section 2(6) of
Industries Limited . the Companies
Agt, 2013

V1. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

a)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No, of Shares held at the end of Yo
Shareholders of the year [As on 31-March-20186] the year [As on 31-March-2017] |Chenge
Demat| Physical Total| %off Demat|Physical Total| % of| during
Total Total| the
! Shares Shares| Yo'
A. Promoter s
{1) Indian
||2) Individual / HUF 10789046 0[10769046| 22.87| 21578002 0[21578092] 22.87 il
b} Central Govt 0 0 0 2] o 0 0 0 nil ||
c) State Govi{s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil ||
d) Bodies Corp 22655980 0]22655990 48.03] 45311980 0145311280] 48.03 nil
&) Banks/ Fl 0 0 &) 0 0 i} {¢] 0 niif
) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 nil
‘ Total shareholding 33445036 0]33445036 70.90| 66890072 o|esag0072| F0.90 nil
of Promoter (A}
|| B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 ol
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 a o 0 0 ol
b) Banks / Fl ¢} 0 0 0 it} 0 0 0 nil |
o} Ceniral Govt 0 0 0 0 a 2] 0 0 Nil
|[d) State Gavi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil |
‘ e} Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil
||f) Insurance Companijes 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 il
I{g) Flis o 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 nil
[ h) Fareign Venture 0 4] 0 [¢] 8] 0 0 nil
Capital Funds |
— e - — " |
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i) Others (s_gacify) 0 0 0 &) 0 0 0 o nil ||
[Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] o wijl
2. Non-institutions |
a) Bodies Corp. 1211215 58200| 1269415| 2.69| 2998748| 36400| 303514B] 3.22] 0.53]|
i) Indian 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 o] _NIL|
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 NIL
|| b} Individuals 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 NIL
Ty Individual shareholders!
halding nominal shars 411592614435820| B551746 18.13| 8056724 |8748620| 16805344 17.81 0.32
capital upto Rs. 2 lakh
i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share 2714438| 808B0O0D| 2795238 5.83| 5701521 89800| 5801321| 6.15] 0.22
capital In excess of
Rs 2 lakh -
¢) Others (specify) (HUF)| 523164 0| 523184 T11| 725984] 0| 725984 0.77| 0.34
| |[Non Resident Indians 451686] 113200] 564808 1.20 831598 226400| 1057998| 1.12| 0.08
Overseas Corporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0}
Foreign Nationals 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
|| Clearing Members 20145 0 20145]- 0.04 23413 0 224131 003 0.0
{[Trusts [£] 0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0 1]
||Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
|| Sub-total (a_}g}:- 0036584 4688020 13724604 2“9.10 16337988 | 9111220 | 27449208| 29.10 0
Total Public Sharehoiding| 9036584 (4688020 13724604 29.10] 18337988 | 9111220 | 27449208 29.10 o]
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)2)
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 (5] 0 [&] 4]
‘Custodian for GDRs
|& ADRs
|| Grand Total (A+B+C) 42481620]|4688020 47169640 100| 85228060 [ 9111220 | 94339280| _ 100 0 l
b) Shareholding of Promoter-
5| Sharehoider's Name | Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end %
N of the year 01.04.2016 of the year 31.03.2017 change in
i No.of | % offotal| %of Shares| No.of | % of total] % of Shares | shareholding
Shares Shares | Pledged/ Shares Shares | Pledged/ during the
' ofthe |encumbered of the |encumbersd year
| company to total company to total
| shares shares
1 | Siddhartha Vashishta| 10683046 22.66 Nil 21378092 22.66 = -
2 | Prachi Setty 100000 0.21 NIl 200000 0.21 - —
3 | Piccadily Sugar & 7 0.00 Nil 4 0,00 - -
|| Allied Ind. Ltd.
4 | Soon-N-Sure 15782346 33.46 Nii 31564682 33.46 - -
Holdings Ltd.
5 | Piccadily Hotels 6873642 14.57 Nil 13747284 14.57 - -
Private Lid
TOTAL 33445038 | 70.90 Nil 66890072 |  70.90 - -

¢) Change inPromoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is change)

1) Company has issued Bonus shares in the ratio of 1:1 Equity shares resulting inincrease in shareholding but

no change in percentage of holding.
d) Sharsholding Pattern oftop ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

s For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares

N Shareholders shares | ofthe company | shares | of npan
At the beginning of the year 01/04/2016

SNO. =

1 Bonanza portfolio itd 261303 (.55 261303 0.58

2 Sangeetha s 165524 0.35 65524 030

2 Rameshkumar Javerichand jain 47500 il 47500 ;

[ Madan bhagchand melwani 46938 D.31 45838 0.

T Prakash hanjanmal jain 128604 27 128604 0.27
Urmila_m gbghwa_j_ri 110000 023 10000 0.23
Shri parasram holdings pvt. lid. 83442 0.20 93442 0.20
Smc global securities id. 0864 0.1 EEE) 0.
Raslla Javerchand [ain B54T6 1 B547) ;

(i} Ashwin janardanan 81163 0.1 81183 0.

Total 1310819 276 1310812 276
At the end of the year 31/03/2017 -
Ravira] developers Itd 702557 D74 702557 074

2 Darshan financial services private lid. 435978 047 435928 047

: Sangestha s 331048 0.35 331048 0.35

[ Rameshkumar !'avenchand Jain 308000 D.32 308000 0.32

] Ani ilal | 2 32 24 032

[ Madan bhagehand melwani 203876 0.31 293878 0.31

7 Kayalvizhi bal ndran 266670 0.28 266670 0.28

8 Tejash finstock pvi. Itd. 265748 .28 265748 0.28

i) Smc global securities Id. 232766 25 & :

10 Prakash hanjarimal jain 231208 0.25 231208 .25
total 3370623 357 3370623 3.57
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'@} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding al the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel of the year 01-04-2016 during the Year 31-03-2017
No. of | % of lolal shares | No. of %ol o
shares -of the company shares of the company
Sh: Harvinder Singh Chopra 0 0 0 0
2 Sh. Akhil Dada 0 0 1] 5]
3 Sh. Vinod Dada 5000 0.01 10000 0.01
4 Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik [ 0 0 0 |
5 Ms. Bhawana Gupta 0 0 0 0 |
Shareholding of Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
each Key Managerial Personnel of the year 01-04-2016 during the Year 31-03-2017
No. of % of total shares | Mo, of % of total shares
- sharaes _of the company shares of the company
1 Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra 0 0 0 ]
2 Ms. Bhawana Gupta o 1] 0 ]
| V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due
for payment. (Amount in Rs)
SN Secured Loans| Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans IndeMadness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 679605604 | 3211,78268] - 100,07,83 962
ii) Interest dus but not paid 0 8 ~ 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 53,79 884 0 - 53,790,984
Total (i+ii+iif) 684985678 | 32.11 78268 - 100.6163,946
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year =
* Addition 14180257 0 - 141.80257
| * Reduction 38,50.68.492 | - | 429821515 ||
Net Change 37,08,88.235 5,80.33.28 = 42,98.21,515
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
1) Principal Amount 30,82,02611 | 2622 44988 - 57,04.47,589
ii) Interest due but not paid [¢] - - 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 58,94,832 . - 58,94.832
Total (i+ii+iii) 31,40.97.443 | 26,22 44,088 = 57.63.42.431

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andior Manager:

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD Total Amount
Harvinder Singh Chopra

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained In 1,08,77,858 1,08,77,958 |
| section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
| (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(¢) Profits In liel of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961 =
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity =
Commission
- _as%of
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify
Total (A} 1,08,77,958 1,08,77.958
Ceiling as per the Acl 1,20,00,000 1.20,00,000

s pe

| B. Remuneration to other directors i
| | SM. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Direclors Total Amount

1 Independent Direclors .
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL

Commission :

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Acl
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C. RE&M.INMTTONTOKE‘( MﬁNﬂGERIALPERSONNELGTHER‘!HAN

CEC | GS&CFO Total |
- = T T - =S
(ha ssuyas wpr:wgss?mmnedinmn 1?{1‘;oﬂtse
{b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(©) Pmﬁahuauoisdarymaemnmaummm
Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option -
T Comwon Y -
5 Others, pleass specify =
Total — 647700
Vil PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: :
Section Brief Details of Penalty / | Authority Appeal made,
i ofthe | Description | Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ | ifany 3
Companies ‘Compounding COURT] (give Details)
=
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mNEXUBE-

mrou convaamssom REPONSIBILITY (mms
CSR Report for the financial year énded N 1, 2017
{Bmuammsmm 135 of the Companies / @!3)

ﬁﬂwmwmkmmecsnmm
prnjamsorprmm

T® mmwanﬁmamwmes

CSR objectives.

(ii) Establish relevance ﬂmﬂﬂmmﬁmm PAIL's
core business and create an  overview of activities to be
undertaken, in lin ewmsmdule\mafﬁnmm
Act, 2013

(i) PAIL shall promote projects that are : (a) Mm
and create a Iengtenﬂohaﬁg&(b}klavespadﬁcam
measurable goals in alignment with PAIL philosophy;
(c) Address the most deserving cause or beneficiaries.

(iv) To establish process and mechanism for the
;rcr"ypiememnnon ‘and monitoring of the CSR activiies

finaricial year o

3[The composition of the CSR Commities. "We have 3 board committee namely C SR Commitiee.
: - ) of the following three directors :
1. Shi. Vinod Dada , Director Chaimman
2. Sh, Harvinder Singh Chopra, Managing Direci-Member
3. Sh. Akhil Dada, Director,- Member i
3 averaseuatfmﬂmfmcomnwortast "Rs.17,76,36,264 '
three years.
4| Prescribed CSR expenditure Rs. 35,52,765. I
(2% of the amount as in item 3 above) oy
5|D ofsxpendm;sfumiefﬁwﬂmnualyaer o .
A| Total amount spent for the financial year Rs. 35,52.765
Bl Aot T Y e
G[Manner In which the amount spent during the Detal{sforizﬂ'lw

I gency
& Chaﬂhhle Trust Rs. 11, ‘n’ ?0?!-
3. Amount excess spant for 2&15—1‘6—}?3 35707
Details for 2016-17
4! Amm.mt Rs. 35,52, ?Bﬁforﬂ:e 2018—17 has been.
1o M/s K :

& Charitable Trust
5. Amount of Rs. iﬁﬂ%mﬂmmmnh\guf
Water Tanks _
1 2 3 ; 4 5 1§_ X 8
| CSR Sector in Location of Amount | Amount spent | Cumulative: Amount
Projects / ‘which. | - the project Outiay | onthe Project Expenditure: Spent -
Activities | the projectis| or (Budget) | oF programs. upto Direct
identified covered programs of Project| Sub Heads: N _or
1. Local area arl 1 Direct through
ar other ¢ ; BRI
2. Specify i
‘the state
and District
whera project
or programs-
1 T!éelmplsmaﬁm' agencyk;intheadvawe&s&genf'_ entifying

6.| In case the wmymanedmspmuwm
percent of average het profit of the last three-
financial years or any part thereof, the company
‘shall provide the reasons for not spending the.
| amount in its Board report.

[7[A responsibility statement of the CSR

monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and policies of the Company.

Committee that the implémentation and|

souial acivities for the welfare of all parts of

oy . 8d-
Place: Bhadson (KARNAL) (Aldﬂ il Dada)
Date: 27/05/2017 :
DIN No *02321706

For Piccadily Agro Industries Limited

Sdf- . 8d-
(Harvinder Singh Chopra) (Bhawana Gupta)
Managing Director. ‘Director, CS&CFO

DIN No. 00129891 DIN No;_onmaz
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Annexure -F
Management Discussion and Analysis Report

| The sugarindustry is an important agro-based industry that impacts the livelihood of about 50 million sugar cane
farmers and around 5 lakh workers directly employed in the sugar mills, apart from those employed In various
ancillary activities including farm labour and transporters. -
The Sugar stocks situation In the country is comfortable and is sufficient to cater domestic demand. The Sugar
season 2016-17 started with a pretty high opening balance of 77.5 lakh tons, which has effectively set-off fears of
any sugar shortage. With the import of 5.00 lakh tons of sugar , the sugar avallability in the country during the
season , is expected to be at 285.5 Lakh tons (77.5 lakh tons opening balance, 203 lakh tones estimated sugar |
production for the year 2016-17 and 5 lakh tons of sugar import) . This will leave a comfortable opening balance
for 2017-18 (Starting from November) at around 43 lakh tons of sugar aftera domestic consumption of 242.5 lakh
tons. The detail of last 5 years production Es asunder:

Year - Production in million tonnes
2011-12 263
2012-13 261
2013-14 244
2014-15 284
2015-16 : 203
Although it is too early fo estimate sugar production numbers for 2017-18 sugar season, reports show that there
are signs of good sowing and good water avallability for 2017-18 sugar season , which will lead to bigger cane .

crop and sugar production in 2017-18  as compared [0 2016-17 sugar season. .
The sugarcane price paid by the Indian sugar mills fo their farmers as compared to the sugarcane price paid by |
other major sugar producing countries like, Brazil, Thailand, and Australia etc is approximately 50 % to 60%
higher. Further, a comparison with other competing crops in Indla like paddy, wheat, cotton, soya béan etc. would
confirm that the sugarcane prices have been increased at a substantially higher rate than others over the past
decads, resulting in 50-60% higher remuneration to the cane farmers when compared to the remuneration from

other similar staple crop. (Source ISMA Journal) .

The Sugar Mill of the company is making the payment of Cane at State Advised prices (SAP)which is Rs 320/- per
quintal for early variety, Rs 315/- per quintal for mid variety & Rs 310/- per quintal for late variety. Cane purchase
| price forthe crushing season 2017-18 dre not announced yet,

The Central Govemment fixed Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP) for the season 2016-17 at Rs 230/ per quintal at
a recovery of 9.5 % and Rs 2.42 for every additional recovery of 0.1%. For the season 2017-18, the Central
| Government has fixed Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP) at Rs 255/~ per quintal for the season 2017-18 linked to a
| basic recovery rate of 9.5 % subject to premium of Rs 2.68 per quintal for every 0. 1% increase in recovery. The
approved FRP reflects an increase of 10.87% over the FRP of the sugar season 2018-17.

There is a need to have single pricing formula throughout the country rather than having Fair & Remunerative
Price (FRP) or State Advised Price (SAP)

The company has cleared the entire payment of Sugarcane suppliers for the seasan 2016-17

Sugar Exports

At present sugar industry is reeling under high price of sugar cane fixed both by the Central Government and l
some state Governments, have became a burden on the sugar industry in India. High Sugarcane costs which |
account for the bulk of cost of production, have made Indian sugar completely uncompetitive in the Glabal
market, thereby sliminating the possibility of exporisin the international market.

Ethanol

The three Oil Manufactiring Companies viz Indian oil Corporation (I0C), Bharat Petrolium Corporation Limited
(BPCL) & Hindustan Pefroleum Corporation Limited (HPCL) had issued tenders for procuring around 2880 |
- million liters of ethanol accumulatively for the current season which is ending November. I
| Owning to lack of enough cane for crushing, sugar mills have offered a lower amount of ethanol and Ojl |
Manufacturing Companies have offered a lower amount of ethanol and OMCs have finalized contracts with sugar
mills for 806.9 million liters.

Distillery

The Excise & Taxation Departmentof Haryana, in its Excise Policy for the year 2016-2017 has fixed the sale price
of country Liquor (Ex Distillery issue price) Rs.251/-forquarts, Rs.272/- for Pins and Rs. 310/- for Nips per case.
The company is in the process of introducing new brands of Indian made Foreign Liguor (IMFL) in the market,
Out Look/Projection ;

The company's projection on crushing of Sugarcane for the current year 2017-2018 is 50 lac
quintals and Production / Sale of 53.00 Lac cases of Country Liquor.

Risk and Concern

The steep escalation in the prices of sugarcane & raw materials will adversely affectprofitability of sugar ||
mill & other products of the company. ]
Tendencies of Government to allow import of sugar to'curb the prices of sugar will adversely affect Sugar Mil| of
company. The prices of pulses are hurting the common man not the prices of sugar.

Competition from the other distilleries in the state of Haryana may affectthe sale of Country Liquor.

Internal Control System & their Adequacy

The auditor have felt that the company has a reasonable system of authorization at proper levels with necessary
controls on the purchase of sugar cane, issye of materials and components & other related system of [nternal
control is commensurate with the size of the company. They also felt that the company has a reasonable
system of recording receipts of raw materials and components and the company is recording the sales and
purchase through the software. The Software engineers reguiarly check software programme.

Material Development in HRD/IR
The company has appointed reqgular staff of 143 Persons in various departments along with contractual &
seasonal staff for the efficient working of all the units of the company.
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. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Pursuant o regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the |

company has been incorporating for the past few years, a separate section on Corporate Governance, in its

Annual report, The shareholders and investors would have found the information informative and useful,

Company's policies on the Corporate Governance and due compliance report on specific areas, where ever

applicable, for the financial year ended 31stMarch 2017 are given here under, divided into following areas :

1. Cempany’s philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company adheres to good corporate practices and is constantly striving to better them and adopt the best

practices. it Is believed that adherence to business sthics and commitment to social corporate responsibility

would help the company achieve its goal of maximizing value of its stakeholders

2. Board of Directors

The Board consists of five Directors. The Directors on our board are highly qualified and experienced individuals
who are active participants in the decision-making process and provide guidance and objective judgment to the
company. The names of the directors are as following:

|. Composition of the Board
Nameof Directors;  Executiveor Nature No of Directorship | Committee position
non-executive heid in other in other companies
director companies : -
ChairmanT#ember
| 11 8h.Vinod Dada Non-executive | Independent Director 2 -
| 2| Sh.Akhii Dada Non-executive | Independent Director 1
3| sh. Harvinder Executive Professional Director 9 1 3
| Singh Chopra
4 | Sh. Jai Parkash Non-executive | Professional Director 1 1 3
Kaushik &
5| MsBhawana Non-executive Woman Director -
Gupta

| Il. Directors interestinthe company and attendance records '

Attendance of each director at Board meeting, last Annual General Meeting and number of other directorship of '
each Director in warious companies.

Name of Directors Attendance Particulars No. of Shares held
No. of Board meetings attended LastAGM

Sh. Vinod Dada 6 Yes 10000

Sh. Akhil Dada &) Yes Nil

Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra g - Yes . Nit

Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik 5] No Nil

Ms Bhawana Gupta B Yes Nil

During the financial year 2016-17, Six Board meetings were held on 30th May 2016, 13th August 2016, 3rd
September 2016, 14th October 2016, 14th November 2016, and 14th February 2017 .

Annual Independent Directors Meeting: During the year under review, an annual independent Directors
meeling in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(8) read with Schedule IV of the Actand regulation 25(3)
and 25(4) of SEBI Listing regulations was convened on March 25, 2017, wherein all independent Directors were
present to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and performance of the Board asa whole.
Board effectiveness Evaluation: Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 17{10) of the SEBI Listing regulations
and provisions of the Act, Board eyaluation invalving evaluation of Board of Directors, its committees and
individuals Directors, including the role of the Board Chairman, was sonsidered during the year. For details
pertaining to the same kindly refer the Boards report,

Familiarsation Programme : Familiarsation Programme for independent Directars in respect of their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the company, nature of the industry & business model was imparted .

| 3. Board Committess Meetings and Procedures |

| 1. Audit Committes

| The Audit Committes comprises of three Directors, one Executiva & two non execufive direclors, The Audit| _

committee met four times during the year and attendance of members atthe meetings was as unders |
|

MName of Member Status No. of meetings attended

| Sh. Vinod Dada Chairman . 4
Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra Member 4 |
Sh, Akhil Dada Member 4 :

Audit Committee meefings were held on 28/5/2016, 11/8/2016, 11111/2016 & 13/2/2017
The Chief Financial Officer and Statutory Auditors are invitees. The Group Secretary is the Secretary of the
Committee.
Powers of the Audit Committee
= Toinvestigate any activity within terms of reference
«  Toseekinformation from any employee
= Toobtain citside Legal orother professional advice
To secure attendarnce of outsiders with relevant expertise, ifit considers necessary.

I wllNSen 17 S ———
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Terms of Reference

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board to the Audit Committee are following

> Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its Financial information to ensure that the
Financial statementis correct, sufficient & credible

» Recommending the Board, the appointment. Reappointment and, if required or removal of Statutory
Auditors, including cost auditors and fixation of Audit Fees and other terms of appointment.

> TheAudit Committee should have discussion with the auditors periodically about internial control system, the
scope of Audit including the observations of the Auditors and review the half yearly and annual financial

| statement before submission to the Board and also ensure compliance of internal control systems.

| ¥ The Audit Committee should have authority to investigate into any mater in relation to the items specified in |

| section 292 A of the Companies Act T956/Companies Act 2013 or referred to it by the Board and for this |

purpose, shall have full access to the information contained in the records of the company and external |

professional advice if necessary.

Tosecure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Discussion with the internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall attend the Annual General Meeting of the company to provide

any clarification on matters relating to audit sought by the members of the company.

Reviewing with the management ,apnual financial statements and Audﬂnrs report thereon before

submission to Board for approval with particular reference to

+  Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility statement to be includedin the Director

reportinterms of Companies Act 2013

Changes if any, in accounting policies and practices and reason for the same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgmentby the management.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Qualifications in draft audit report

> Toreview quarterly financial statements before submission to board for approval
»  Toreviewthe functioning of Whistle Blower mechanism :

Il. Nomination and Remuneration Committee b

The board has constituted a Nomination & remuneration Committee as per the requirements of Companies Act

2013 and formulates the terms of reference in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015.

VYV ¥YYY

Name of Member Status

| Sh.Vinod Dada Chairman
Sh. Jai Prakash Kaushik Member
Sh. Akhil Dada Member

The role of the Committee shall , inter alia include the following:

« Laying down the criteria, lo identify the persons who are qualified to become Directors and who can be
appointed in the senior management.
Recommending to the Board, appointment and removal of Directors and senior management.
Carrying out evolution of every Directors performance.
Farmulating criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of directors.
Recommending to Board, a policy relating to remuneration of Directors, Key managernial personnel and
otheremployees.
+  Devising a policy on Board djversity.

Details of Directors remuneration paid for the year 2016-2017
Managing Diractor-Rs.9,35,000/-PM (Rs. 8,50,000 Per Month from TstApril, 2016 to 1stAugust, 2016) from 2/8/2016
No sitting fees have been paid to any Director for attending the Board meeting or Committee meeting.
One committee meeting was held on 19th day of May 2016
Il Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The Share transfer committee consists of Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra, Managing Director, & Sh. Vinod
Dada, Director.
Terms of reference
To monitor share transfer process j :
To oversee the performance of company's Registrar & Transfer Agents.
Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors
Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or enforced by any statutory
notification/amendment or modification as may be applicable
«  Monitor implementation of the code of conduct for prohibition of insider Trading
= To look into the redressing of shareholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares non receipt
ofshares, non receipt of Balance sheet, non receipt of dividend efg.
- To do all other acls or deeds as may be necessary or incidental thereto. The main object of the
committee is to strengthen the investor relations
The Board requested the committees to follow the revised ferms of reference in conducting the proceedings and
authorizes Group Secretary to take necessary steps for implementing the terms of reference. During the year
committee met 12times
During the years all Complaints received from the shareholders were resolved. As on date, no requests involving
transfer of shares is pending.
In order to expedite the process of share transfer & demat of shares, Board has appointed M/s Abhipra Capital
Limited, Registrar & Share transfer agent of the company te look into the work of Share Transfer, Share Demat
work, & liaison with National Securities & Depository Limited (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India )
Ltd(CDSL).
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V. Corporate Social Responsibility Commities

In compliance with the requirements
had

| Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met sing

(4. (A) General Body Mesting
Location and time forlast 3 An
|

nual General Mestings:

Year | Meeting Location Date Time
2014 | Annual General | Piccadil ¥ Agra Industries Limited, Vi liage Bhadsor, Tuesday 4.00 PM
| Meeting Unmri-Indri Road, Tehsif Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana 30/9/2014
|| 2015 | Annual General Piccadily Agro Industries Limited, Vil lage Bhadson, Wednesday 4.00P.M.
| Meeting Umiri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt Ka mal, Haryana | 30/09/2015
| 2016 | Annual General Piccadily Agro Industries Limited, Village Bhadson. Friday 4.00PM.
Mesting Umiri-indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana 30/09/2018

| During the year no postal ballots were nvited.

| (B) Book Closure Date

| Friday 22nd Septemberto Friday 29th September 2017 for

| (C) Means of Communication

[ The quarterly results are published in the Business Standard (English & Hindi)

|5, Listing ofStock Exchange & Stock Code

| 6. Stock Market Data

The shares ofthe company continue to be listed on B
| Note: Company has al ready made the payment ofAn

SE Limited. (BSE) & Stock code of
nual listing Fees for the year 2017-2018

the:purpose of Annual General Mesting.

«Fign

the company is 530305

———

The details of monthly highest and lowest closing quotations of the equity shares of the company and numberof
| shares traded during the each calendar month at BSE Limited during the year ended 31st March 2017 are as |
under;
[
| Month High(Rs.) Low (Rs) Total no shares traded
April 2016 19.99 14.90 968176
| May 2076 19.20 15.25 773803
| June 2016 20.95 14.65 1692581
July 2016 24.70 18.20 1535727
[ August 2016 23.90 18,15 1325675
| September2016 22,80 18.90 723083
October 2016 2580 - 11.00 136838886
| November 2016 1.75 8.00 878269
December 2016 9.75 8.22 298716
January 2017 11.70 9.00 783463
| February 2017 11.39 9.00 764595 |
| [ March 2017 11.20 10.00 763175
| Distribution of Sh areholding as at 31st March 2017
Shares holding of Share holders Number Amount Total
| nominal value of b of shares (inRs) (in %)
| Rs.10/-each Number (in %)
Upto 2500 1138 8.72 123348 1233480 0.13
| 2501-5000 1946 16.62 778901 7789010 0.83
| 5001-10000 2658 22.70 2150071 21500710 | 2.28
10001-20000 3852 32.90 5680949 56809490 6.02
| 20001-30000 846 7.23 2111368 21113680 2.24
30001-40000 438 3.74 1615646 16156460 1.7
| 40001-50000 230 1.97 1065357 10653578 | 1.13
| 50001-100000 329 2.81 24639902 24699020 2:62
| 100001 & above 271 23 ?B:i_é3?38 783437380 | 83.04
Total 11708 100 94339280 | 943392800 100
Share Holding Pattern at 31st March 2017 :
| s Number of Equity Shares Percentage
| Promoters 66890072 70.90
Bodies Corporate 3035148 322
Individuals 22606665 23.96
NRI| 1057998 1212
Clearing Members 23413 0.03
HUF 725984 0.77
Total 94338280 . 100
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[7. Qutstanding GDRs/ ADRs warrants or convertible instruments, conversion data and likely Impact
on equity. N.A. |
8. DematofSharesason31/03/2017 |
| The detail of demat of shares is as under: |
Number of equity Shares Percentage
NSDL 57797633 -81.26%
CDSL 27430427 29.08%
PHYSICAL 9111220 09.66%
TOTAL 94339280 100%
Company has already made the Annual Payment Fees of both NSDL & CDSL
9. DISCLOSURES
a) Disclosure on materially significant related party transaction |.e. transactions of the company of material
nature, with it promoters the directors or the management thair subsidiaries or relatives etc., that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.
| There are no transactions with any of the related Parties were in conflict with the
‘ Interests of the company.
b)  Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties and stricture imposed on the company by Stock
| Exchange or SEBI or any statutory Authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years.
No penalties, strictures were imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory
Authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.
10. WEBSITE: The company's website www.picagro.com which contains all the
Necessary information as required by SEBI (listing obligation and disclosure requirement) regulation
2015.
11. CEOI/CFO Certification o,
As required the certificate duly signad by Ms. Bhawana Gupta, CFO & Company Secretary, was placed at
the meeting of Board of Directors heid on 27th May 2017,
12. Registrarfor Demat & Transfer of Shares
Abhipra Capital Ltd., :
Ground Floor, Abhipra Complex, Dilkhush Industrial Area,
A-387, GT Kamal Road, Azadpur, Delhi-110033
13. Address for Correspondence
Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Kothi Ne. 304, Sector 9-D, Chandigarh 160017
14. Plant Location -
Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
Village Bhadson, Umri-Indri Road, Tehsil-indri,
District Karnal, Haryana
15. Annual General Meeting Date, Time & Venue
Date : 29thSeptember 2017 (Friday)
Time : 4.00PM.
Venue : Village Bhadson, Umri- Indri Road, Tehsil-Indri,
District Karnal, Haryana
16. Reconciliation of Share Capital
Pursuant ta Regulation 55A of the SEBI (Depositaries and participants) Regulations 1896, quarterly audit of
the company s share capital is carried out by Practicing Company Secretary for the purpose of reconeiliation
of the total share capital admitted with National Securities Depository limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with the issued & Listed capital of the company. The
Audit confirms that the fotal issued /paid up capital is in agreement with the agreegate of the tetal number of
shares in physical form and the total nymber of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL& CDSL)
17. General
Company has complied with the corporate Governance requirements specified in regulations 17 to 27and
Clauses [b)to (i) of regulation 46(2) of listing regulations
18. Certificate on Compliance of Code of Conduct |
I hereby confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senjor Management Personnel as approved by the Board for the
Financial Year ended 31st March,2017 .
| Place: Bhadson, Karnal Sd/- ;
Date: 27/05/2017 (Harvinder Singh Chopra)
Managing Director

DiN No. 00129891
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18. CEOQ/ CFO Certification under SEBJ (Lisﬂng Obligation and disclosure requirement) Reguraﬁons‘
2015

e

| The Board of Directors

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited,

 Umri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, J

Distt.Karnal, Haryana.

Sirs, ' 1 |

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited for
the year ended 31st March,2017 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: i
(i) These statements do nat contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

‘ statements that might be misleading; |
(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance |

‘ Wwith existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the |

‘ yearwhich are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s Code of Conduct. '

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we
have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting.

| We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal controls.

‘ 4. Wehaveindicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) Thatthere are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) Thatthere are nosignificant cha nges in accounting policies during the year; and
‘ (iii) Thatthere are noinstances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

‘ For Piccadily Agro Industries Ltd.

Sdf- Sd/-

Place: Bhadson, Kamal (Harvinder Singh Chopra) (Bhawana Gupta)

Date: 27/05/2017 Managing Director Director, S & CFO |
DIN No. 00129891 DIN No. 07144762

‘ AUDITOR'S CERTIFIC OMPLIANCE OF CORPO E N |

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Piceadily Agro Industries Ltd.
for the year ended 31st March, 2017, as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2)
of regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure requirement) Regulation 2015,

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our ‘
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statement of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. ‘
On the basis of representation received from company, we state that during the year ended 31st March, 2017 no |

viability of the company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs |

‘ Dated: 27/05/2017

Place: Bhadson, Kamal For Jain & Asscciates
‘ Chartered Accountants
Sd/- |
(Krishan Mangawa)
(Partner)
M.No.513236 |
Firm Regd.No.001361N
Annsxure G-1 |
‘ S.No | Name of Director Ratio of remuneration to the median remuneration of the ‘
employees of the company .
‘ 1 Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra 51.60 |
2 Sh. Vinod Dada Nil
| 3 Sh. Akhil Dada Nil
4 Sh. JaiParkash Kaushik Nil
5 Ms. Bhawana Gupta 3.05
Annexure G-2
‘ S.No | Name of Director/KMP Ratio of remuneration to the median remunieration of the
employees of the company
‘ 1 Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra 51.60 |
2 Ms. Bhawana Gupta 3.058 |
| 3 Sh. Vinod Dada Nil
4 Sh. Akhil Dada Nil
5 Sh. Jai Parkash Kaushik i Nil —|




Annexure G-3
Remuneration poli Directors. Key managerial Personnel and other em 868

Introduction
This policy applies to the Board of Directors, Key managenal Personnel and Senior Management personnel
of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited."The Company”
This policy envisages the framework fornomination, remuneration and evaluation of Board of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management personnel as provided in the provisions of Section 179(3) of
Companies Act 2013 including rules thereof and Regulation 19 read along with Schedule || of the SEBI
listing Regulations

Definitions

'Board 'means Board of Directors of the company.
“Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company as constituted or|
reconstituted by the Board from time to time.

“Key managerial Personnel” (KMP) means:

a) Chief Executive officer or Managing Director or the Manager

b) Whole ime Director

¢} ChiefFinancial officer

d} Company Secretaryand

e) Such other officers as may be prescribed under the Act from to time.

“Senlor management Personnel” (SMP) means personnel of the company who are members of the core
management team, excluding Board of Directors and are one level below the Executive Directors including
“Functional heads”

Appointment and Removal of Director, KMP & SMP
Directors

The committee shall consider criteria such as qualifications, skills, expertise and experience of the person to
be appointed as Director, KMP or at a senior Management Level and accordingly recommend to the Board

gy

his/herappointment.
The age of the person to be appointed as a Non executive Director shall not be less than 21 years and not
more than 75 years. The Committee at its discretion may recommend to the Board for the continuation of
Director for a further term of appointment who has completed 75 years.
The age of the person to be appointed as an Executive Director shall not be less than 21 years and not more
than 75 years .
The appointment, tenure of Director/independent Director, removal, disqualification of any Director, KMP or
at a senior Management Level shall be as per provisions and procedure laid down under the rules made
thereunder the Companies Act 2013, Listing regulations or any other enactment for the time being in force.
All actions of the committee shall be made as recommendation to the Board of Directors of the company.
Board Diversity . Y
The Board shall have an optimum composition of Directors by comprising expert from different  fields viz
finance, law, management, sales, marketing, engineering, research, technical operations or any other areas
related to the company business.
The board shall ensure that there is a appropriate balance of skills, experience and knowledge so as to
enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively.
Remuneration of Director, KMP and SMP
The Board of Directors of the company shall decide the remuneration of Executive /Non- Executive Directors
on the basis of recommendation of the Committee subject to overall limits provided under the Companies Act
2013 and rules made there under, ineluding any amendments, modifications and re-enactments thereto and
in compliance with Listing regulations or any other enactment for the time being In force.
The remuneration of Directors shall be approved by the shareholders of the company as & when required.
Executive Directors.
The Board of Director upon the recommendation of committee may appoint any Executive Directors, finalize/
vary terms & conditions, tenure subject to overall limits as prescribed under the act.
Fixed salary
Each Executive Director shall be paid fixed salary consisting of basic salary and such other allowances and
perquisites as may be recommended by the committee and decided by the Board and performance
avaluation of each Executive Director from time to time, subject to overall limits as prescribed under the Act.
Option1.The salary may be revised annually. Or
Option2.The salary shall remain fixed for the tenure of Executive Directors
Commission
The Board may approve payment of commission subject to limits provided under the Act. The eligibility and
armount of commission to be paid to each Director shall be recommended by the committee on the basis of
performance evaluation of the Director undertaken by the committee and the Board. 5
Non monetary benefits
Executive Directors may be entitfed to club membership, company wvehicle with Driver, petrol
reimbursement, vehicle maintenance, telephone expenses, fax, intemet at'residence, payment of mobile
phone bills, fully furnished accommeodation, house rent allowance in lieu thereof, refmbursement of gas,
electricity bills, reimbursement of medical expenses /
Separation/retirement benefits
Executive Director shall be eligible to the following perquisites which shall be included in the compu‘laﬂon of
the ceiling on remuneration provided in the Act:
{a) Contributionto Provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund 1961 or any amendment thereof. to
the extent these are either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income tax Act
(b) Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding one month's salary for each completed year service and
{c) Encashmentof Leave atthe end oftenure.
‘Incase of Loss or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid perquisites shall not be included in computation of
the ceiling on remuneration provided in the Act.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: '
The Company shall issuea letter of appointment ta every Non-Executive Independent Directar. |
The components of payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors shall include: |
Sitting fees:

Sitting fees may be paid for Board Meetings and any Committee Meetings attended by the Director. Different
amountof sitting fees may be paid for different types of meetings within limits as prescribed under the Act. |
Committee shall include Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee Stakeholders
Relationship Commiittee. Corparate Social Responsibility Committee or such Committees as may be |
constituted by the Board from time to time. h
Commission:

The Board may approve payment of commission subject to the limits provided in the Act. The eligibility and |
the amount of commission to be paid to each Director shall be recommended by the Commiittee on the basis |
of annual performance evaluation of the Director.

Professional fees:

Non Independent Directors. may be paid fees for services of professional nature, if in the opinion of
Committee, the Director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of the profession. Such
professional fees shall not be considered as remuneration for the purpose of Act.

Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel ‘
The Company shall issue an appointment letter to every KMP and SMP.

The remuneration components payable to KMP/SMP may be:

Fixed Salary: ~
Each KMP/SMP shall Be Paid Fixed Salary consisting of basic salary and such allowances and perquisites
as per service rules of the Company. The band of the salary shall be determined according to the industry
standards, market conditions, scale of Company's business relating to the position, educational parameters

and experience int the industry as detailed in the service rules of the Company and such other factors as may

beprescribed therein.
The same shall be reviewed annually based on the Company's annual appraisal policy,
Variabie pay; - =

A portion of the overall salary may be paid as variable pay to every KMP/SMP. This shall be as per the ‘
Performance Linked Pay Scheme of the Company, which is designed to bring about increase in overall
organizational effectiveness through alignment of Company. Functional and Individual objectives.
Perguisites/Other Benefits: '
Perquisite /Other Benefits are benohmarked with Industry practices from time to time keeping an ‘
overallsalary structure in mind. These may, include petrolreimbursement, vehicle maintepance, lelephone,
reimbursement of mobile phone bills, leave travel assistance and reimbursement of medical expenditure for
salf and family and such other benefits as perCompany Policy,

KMP/SMP may be entitled to personal accident Insurance, group accident insurarce coverage, medical |
insurance coverage, term insurance and such other benefits as per Company policy. |
Annual Pay Revision /Promotion |
Evaluation of KMP/SMP shall be based or appraisal against stated Objectives/goals of the individual which
in turn shall be aligned to the Functional and Enterprise Score Card. Key Result Areas (KRAs) are set at the
beginning of the year in consultation with the Executive Director.

Pay revisions / promotions will be achievement oriented and will also have reference to industry |
benghmarks, where appropriate. |
Separation/Retirement Benefits : Y |
Separation /retirement benefits as per Company policy which shall include contribution to provident fund,
superannuation, gratuity and leave encashment.

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE:

The Company will take Direclors and Officers Liability Insurance or such insurance of like nature for
indemnifying any of the Director, KMP and SMP against any liability in respect of any |
negligence, defaull, misfeasance, breach of duty or trust for which they may be guilty in relation ;
to the Company, ; !

The premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of remuneration payable to Managing |
Director, Whole time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary, |
Provided that if any such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid shall be treated as part of the
remuneration.

Stock Options: |
The Committee may recommend issue of stock options to Directors (other than Independent Directors and
Promoter Directars), KMP/SMP, which may be granted by the Board subject to the compliance sf the
provisions of applicable laws. : ‘

. Criteria for Revaluation of Board

The evaluation of Board shall be carried out an nually as per the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 rules
therof and the Listing Regulations, Performance evaluation of each Director will be based on the criteria as
Jaid down from time to time by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 3 !

Criteria for performance evaluation shall include aspects such as attendance for the mestings, participation
and independence, during the mestings, Interaction with Management, role and accountability, knowledge ‘
and proficiency and any other factoras may be decided by the Nomination and Remuneratior) Committes.
Further, performance evaluation of an Executive Director will also be based on business achievements of
the Company.

Amendment i
Based on the recommendation of the Committee, the Board reserves its right to amend or madify this Policy ‘

in whele or.in part, at any time, when it deems appropriate, in accordance with any amendment to the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 201 3,including rules thereof and the Listing Regulations.

- Siai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Members |
M/s Piccadlly Agro Industries Lid.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

| We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Picoadily Agro Industries Ltd (“the Company”),
which comprises the Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Fi ial St '
The Company's Board of Directors is respongible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act’)with respect to the preparation of these standalone  financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles
| generally accepted in India, Including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7.of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includ és maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safaguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularifies; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
| estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal

financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility v oy
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
| required to be included in the audit repoft under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

| We conducted our audit in accardance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those |
| Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
| assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosurds in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intarnal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statemants that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablaness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. ;

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forsur audit opinion
on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the Information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: ;

{a) ' in the caseof the balance sheel, ofthe state of affairs of the company as at 31stMarch, 2017;

(b) inthe caseofthe Statementof Profit and Loss, of the profitof the company for the year erided on that date, and

(c) inthe case of cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date..

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters In the Notes to the standalone financial statements:

Refer Note Nio. 2(B) of Financial Statements In regard to Following:

a) The company has received an amount of Rs. 10.78 crores from State Governmant, the same is i dispute and its
impactis notascertainable as on 31.03.2017,

Report on Other lLegal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) jssued by the Ceniral Goveriment of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give In the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

| () We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and balief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement deait with by this Report are lnﬁi
agreemant with the books of account;

| (d) Inouropinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under -
section 123 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken‘on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a diractor in |
terms of section 164 (2) of the Act; - 4

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the |
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure B" ;and '

| (@) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Co mpanies
(Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fa the best of our information and according to the explanations
givento us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of panding litigations on its financial position in its financial staiements
Refer Mote XXl tothe financial statements: |

iil.  The Company did not have any lang-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses; |

fi. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Comipany;
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|iv.  The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial s -fmmsaslsmmngsasmuasmungsm
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note 32 to the financial statements

il For JAIN & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
{Regd No.2001361N)

Krishan m
Place : Bhadson (Kamal)
Date: 27.05.2017 Membership No:: 513238

'Ammn-A"mthaAudnhpm
Re: mﬂmuymmmmumwmcmw)

(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, heh.rd‘m quanﬂmﬁve details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to informtation and explanations given by the management, &nwmpenyhasawstemoiphm

mMﬂdﬂMﬁﬁeﬂm&smap@ﬂmoﬂwrm inamdmeeﬁmmispmgmwne,oammﬁmm
wverified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this
MUWMIMsWMWMMMdNWm%WMH&W

(c} According to information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of immovable properties
included in fixed assets are held in the name of the Company.

(i) As explained to us, the inventories, excluding stocks with some of the third parties, were phymt:ally veriﬁed durma'
the year by the management at reasonable intervals and no material dis ticed anphysical
verification. In respect of inventories lying with third parties, Mhamsubstan&iﬂbemmﬂmdbym

(it} According to information and explanations given to us the Company has not granted loans secured or unsecured
during the year to companies, firms, Limited Liabllity Partnerships or cther parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, and hence reporting under Accntdmgly, paragraph 3 (jii)
ofthe Orderis not applicable.

(iv) In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given tous, the Company hesmpﬁadwimﬁu
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security made. .

(v) Thecompany hasnotaccepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) The Company is required to maintain cost records under section f#a(ﬂdtha Companies Act. 2013, for the
products of the company and according to the information and ex is given to us, we are of the opinion that
prima facie, ﬂmspedﬁedawnurﬂsarﬂmﬂshmabeenmsdsandmﬁ

{vii) mmmmammmwmmmwﬁmm

{a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident.
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax,
emandomermmﬁalstatumrymammhﬂwmmmwdelaysinfewwm

(b} There were no undisputed amounts inrespednfprumdmtm,dmployess state insurance, income-tax,
sgfﬁmhx,sdes—tnx,dmyofcmm of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were
atthe yearend, mramdmmmmmmmmmw

outstanding,

{c) According 1o the records of the Company, thers are no dues outsfanding on account of income-tax, sales-ax,
service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise .value added tax and cess.

(vili) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

nt of dues to the financial institution, bank, debenture holder or Government during the year.

(ix) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money |
by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrumants). The term loans availed by the
 company during the year have been applied for the purpose forwhich it has been availed.

(x) According tothe information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or
no fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been notioed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the

, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration \mthin limits under section 197 read with
St:hedl.da\a’todwm

(xii) In our omrlm tha Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, th&provlslmsofdm 3(xii) of the order are not

to the Cormipany and hence not commented upon.

(i) wmmmmmmlanms ghentommdbasadonowexamﬁt&m aiﬂ'mramrdaafﬂm
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
appllcabla and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.
(xiv}AcmrdlngmthaInformationaﬂdexplanahmsgmtouaandmsnnvwaﬂmmmﬁmnfﬂmbahncemm
CmpanyhasmpﬂedmhammmﬁmmmwwsquMstmm
during the year.
fxv}Anmrdmgtohammdexplanmnsnwmmusandbasedonaurexamlmkmnfmemnfﬂ!%‘
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or | d with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.
(xw]hsCmPBﬂ!lsnmmqmmd,wberogistamdurﬁersmn45 1A of the Reaamﬁamcumm 1934 and
accordingfy, epmvlsmmnfduusaatxw}a!ﬂ\eordwmmtapphcaﬂem Company 4

ForJAIN& ASSOC!
{(Regd No.2001361N)

Krishan Mangawa
Piace : Bhadson (Kamal) ; ) . Partner
Date:27.05.2017 Membership No.: 513236
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"'Mmmsﬁ»mmndmw;aemdm_«um&mlwma_mm- Agro
Industrios imited ' LTy =

_Rﬂﬂu-_ioumg-“)_ : _;_rlua.“rmaim-comni'sundsrclainsn.u)'cf's'u'sb-somion:u:.ftm:a:rm''1,43.3en"tnrmccmmmmmc.E
2013 (“the

Tothe Members of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited (“the

Company") as of March 31, 2017 in aanjur'.c_:ubnwmm-md;fa&saisaandalom.ﬁnmdarmmm of the Company for
the yearended on that date_ '

sacounting records, and the timely preparation of reliabie
13. |

frauds and emom,thé accuracy and

financial i 1o, s required under the Companies Act,
5 Audltnr'sﬂumﬁllﬁy

Our responsibility .-awmeasm_-opj_mmonmecmm ’s internal financial
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the uidance Nc

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
b_ﬁﬁgﬁnm&mm, Mmherduétnfmudnrm. '
o he e e audit evidence e have obtained is suffclent and apsropriate o providern basis for our aucit opinion
onthe mwﬁmm-sm-mmammmm.- |

A 1
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material [eepects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial | |
baeed e pach ifernal financial controls over fnancia raporing ware pearnon effectvely a5 at March 31, 2017, | [
based on the internal control oyer financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

‘components of internal control Sﬁiﬂdhﬂw@uﬁdﬂmm on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

ForJAIN &ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
- (Regd No.:001361N)
S@L i

7 Krishan Mangawa

Place : Bhadson (Kamnal) Partner
Date: 27.05.2017 - Membership No.: 513%6_,
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2017

Tu_

Particulars

31stMarch, 2096
{Amount in Rs)

A T T l\

I.

Sd/-

(1) Sharehoider’s funds

@)

(3)

{a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves&Surplus
Non- current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Deferredtax liabilities (Net)

(a) Shortterm borrowings
(b) TradePayables

(c) Othercurrentliabilities
(d) Shortterm provisions

ASSETS
(1) Non-Currentassets

@

(c)

(d) Shortterm loans and advances

Fixed assets

“Tangible assets

‘Gross block

Less : Depreciation
NetBlock

Intangible assets
Capital Work in Progress
Non-currentinvestments

@)
0

(i)
(b)
(c)
Currentassets
(a)
() Trade receivables
Cash & Bank Balances

Inventories

' for JAIN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
FRN:01361N

(Partner)
M. No. : 513236

- DATE: 27.05.2017

PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)

Long Term Loan &Advances

oW

- I = -

TOTAL

40
1

1 e

13

2

¥
TOTAL

Notes on Financial Statements & SignificantAccounting Policies
AUDITORS REPORT
As perour seperate report of even date.

274,406,970

751813518

43,267.476

389,386,900

474,915,400
876.078,273

2,620,882,749
1,096,280,846
1,624,601,803

471,959,461
680,227,686
148,081,177

1,150,639,546
135,963,776

17,243,578
100,275,082

582.227.686
. 48344846

1,011,951,026
14,831,659
. 269,881,671

4,228.942,209 |

3,922,928,831

1to34

~Forandon baheif ofthe board

Sd/-

Akhil Dada
(Chairman)
DinNo.: 02321702

sd)"-
Harvinder Chopra
DinNo.: 00129891

‘Sd/-

Bhawana Gupta

(Director, Company
‘Secretary &CFQ)

DinNo, : 07144762
- i




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

(Amount inRs)
S Particulars Note | Standaloneasat ‘Standalone as at
No. ' 31stMarch, 2017 | 31stMarch, 2016
I: Revenue from operations 16 3,294,005,167 2,714,176,793
ll. Otherincome 17 14,914,405 69,347,745
Il1. Total Revenue 3,308,919 572 2783524538
V. Expenses: ‘
Costofmaterials consumed 18 1,043,052 534 1,585,117,157
Change in F.G, WIP, and Stock-in-Trade 19 (145,015,882) 75,841,858
Enwluyeeﬂ-amﬁtExpanses 20 96,496,794 82,102,272
Finance costs 21 173,450,788 145,075,755
Depreciation and amortization expense ‘8 130,194,221 109,322,078
Otherexpenses 22 924,215,758 736,372,551
Total expenses 3.123,294,213 2733831671
Profit before exceptional and
‘extraordinary items and tax 185,625,359 49692867
Exceptional items .~
Prem;syaarﬁxpensas - -
Profitbefore extraordinary items and tax 185,625,359 49692867
Vill.  Extraordinary ltems 2 -
Provision for the obsolete stock
Profit before tax 185,625,359 49692867
Taxexpense:
(1) Currenttax 39,790,274 10,131,804
(2) Deferred tak 62,131,014 27,167,678
Income tax of Previous Year 3,048,791 (4,622,582)
Wealth Tax of Previous Year X . 1,493,976
Profit (Loss) for the period from 80,655,280 15,521,991
continuing operations - -
Profit(Loss) for the period from ~ -
discontinuing operations s -
+ Taxexpense of discontinuing - -
‘operations = =
- Profit(Loss) from Discentinuing - -
operations (after tax) c .
XV.  Profit(Loss)forthe period 655,280 | 15521007
XVI. Eamings per equity share:
Basic/Diluted . 147 033
Nominal Value of sach share 10.00 10
AUDITORS REPORT
/As per our seperate report of even date. 7
Fatandmbehalfufﬂiebdard
for JAIN &ASSOCIATES 2 Sdi-
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawenseupta
FRN:01361N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
. DinNo.:02321702  DinNo. 00129891 ‘Secretary & CFO)
Sd/- DinNo. ;07144762
Krishan Mangawa
(Partner)
M. No. 513236
DATE: 27.05.2017
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
29
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars : Forthe " Forthe
: : Yearended Yearended
- 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profits after dividend & tax 80,655,280 15,521,991
ADJUSTMENTS FOR:
i) Depreciation - 130,194,221 109,322,078
i) Interestonloans g : 169,728,626 138,938,654
jii) Interestreceived (2,423,911) (46.864,780)
iv) Income Tax/Wealth Tax paid for previous years 3,048,791 (3.128,606)
v) Deferred Tax Expenditure 62,131,014 27,167.678
vi) Income Tax Provision made during the year 39,790,274 10,131,804
vii) Gratuity . 746,694 280,529
ix) Losson Saleof FixedAssets 11,258,140 2
x) Capital Incentive from State Government . 407960526 -
Rl
'OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHARGES _ 251,369,348

f
ADJUSTMENTS FOR:
i) Trade & Other Receivables
i) Inventories
iii) Loan &advances

iv) CurrentLiabilities 139, 513350 (143,230,617)
v) Warking Capital Borrowing 335,626,211 (107,887.930)
386,144.160 (264.797.817)
. Cash flow from operating Activities 979,283,816 (13,428,469)
| Direct Taxes Paid : (13,180,595) (43,036,574)
Net Cash flow from operating Activities 966,053,221 (56,465,043)
B. CASHFLOW FROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES
i)  Purchaseoffixed Assets ’ (239,905,290) (579,057,697)
ii)  Losson saleof FixedAssets (1,258,140) e
jii) Loans &Advances. (89,686,531) 10,043,465
iv) Purchasel(Sale)of lnvastmems ’ (98,000,000) 60,950,000
v) InterestReceived 95,316,453 7,882,082
Net Cash from investing activities (343,534,508) | (500,182,149)
C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
i) Repayment/(Receipt)of Term Loans |(450,893,016) 677,303,645
i) Interest Paidon Loans | (169.213.777) (137,241,623)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities | (620,106,794) 540,062,022
Netincrease in Cash or Cash Equivalents 2,411,919 (16,585.171)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 14,831,659 31,416,830
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 17,243,578 . 14831659
= - Forand on behalf of the board
for JAIN & ASSOCIATES Sdl- “Sd/- Sdi-
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada ‘Harvinder Chopra - Bhawana Gupta
FRN:01361 N (Chairman) (Managingnurem’y«mm ‘Company

DinNo.: 02321702 DinNo.: 00129891 Secretary & CFO)
Sdi- - " DinNo.: 07144762
Krishan Mangawa
(Partner)
M. No.:513236
DATE: 27.05.2017
L PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017

NOTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL | Standaloneasat | Sta ndalone as at
31stMarch, 2017 |31stMarch, 2016
A)  AUTHORISED
10,10,00,000 (50000000) Equity shares of Rs, 10/-sach 1,010,000,000 500,000,000
B) |ISSUEDSUBSCRIBED & PAID UP : 943,392,800 471,696,400
| 94339280 (47 169640) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each
fully called up and paid up.
‘ C) AddForfeited Shares: - 3,219,000 3,219,000
| 643800 Shares of Rs.10 Each on
which Rs.5/- paid up 946,611,800 474915400

‘ 2. RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS
‘ A)  Each Shareholderis entitled to one vote pershare.

B)  Each Shareholder has the right inprofit/surplus in propartion to amount paid up with respect to share

| holding.

|

C) Inthe event of winding up, the equity shareholders will be entitied to receive the remaining baldnte of ‘

assets, [f any, in proportionate to their individual shareholding in the paid Up equity capital of the

| company.
D)  Reconciliation statement of outstanding shares issued on 01/04/2016 & 31/03/2017

Particulars- Equity Shares
Number Rs.

March 31,2017 Amount |March31,2016| Amount
Number Rs.

Shares Outstanding at the beginni ngoftheyear | 47169640

4716968400 | 23584820 | 235848200

Bonus Shares Issued during the year 47169640 471696400 23584820 | 235848200
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares Outstanding atthe end of the year 94339280 943392800| 47169640 |471696400

3. DETAIL OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES

No.of Sharesheld  No. of Shares held
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1. Mr. Siddhartha Vashishta 21,378,092 1,06,89,046
2. MIs Soon N Surs Holdings Lid. 31,664,692 15,782,346
3. Piccadily Hotels (P)Ltd. 18,747,284 6,873,642
| NOTE 2 RESERVES & SURPLUS
A} CAPITALRESERVE 194,891,714 194,891,714
| Capital receipt in pursuance of Sugar
Incentive scherme 1993 forrepa yment of Term Loans 194,891,714 194891714
B) CAPITAL INCENTIVE
Amountreceived from State governmentis un der dispute. 107,960,526 -
| 107,960,526 z
C) SECURITY PREMIUM 9,721,800 9,721.800
9,721,800 9.721,800
. D) PROFIT & LOSSACCOUNT
i As Per Last Balance Sheet 671,464,759 891,790,967
NetProfit during the year 80,655,281 15,521,992
Less:-Transferto Share Capital(Bonus Share lssued) 471,696,400 235,848,200
| Closing balance 280,423 640 671464759
Total (A+B+C+D) 592,997,680 876,078,273
NOTE 3 LONG TERM BORROWING
Secured
A. LOANS & ADVANCES |
| i) TermLoansFromS.D.F. 10,585,875 24,084 875
Term Loanincludes Loan for Cane Development Rs.240.88 Lacs
| (Rs.375.86 lacs) are secured against second charge on movable
property including its movable plant and machinery, machinery
| spares, tools and accessories and other movable and further
secured on second charge against Land, Building, Plantand
Machinery, Fumniture and Fixtures of the company.
| ) TaemLoansFromPNE 40,366,660 . 69,200,000
Term Loan from PNB has been utilised by sugar mills for clearance
| of cane price arrears of sugar season 201314 and timely settlement
of cane price of current sugar season secured againstfirst charge
‘ on block assets of the company and hypothecation of stocks of
Crystal Sugars Bags, Molases. Bagasse, Bissand Stores/spares,
| Stock in process and book debts.
iii) Term Loans From PNB 72,600,000 98,000,000



Term Loan from PNB to upgrade and modernise the sugar piantand
improving efficiency for distillery unit secured against first charge on
block assets of the company and personal guarantee of promoters.
Iv) TheKarnal Central Co-operative Bank Limited

The loan from Kamal Central Co-operative bank limited amounting
to Rs 1416.5 Lacs was secured against charge on stocks of Malt
spirit lying in proper custody of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited and
the balance loan amounting to Rs 1666 Lacs was secured against
firstcharge on profits of Piccadily Agro Industries Lidand an
equitable mortgage of block of asset

v} Term Loans From Punjab National Bank.

Term Loan from PNB has been utilised by sugar mills for clearance
of cane price arrears of sugar season 2014-15 and timely settiement
of cane price of current sugar season was secured against firstcharge
on block assets of the company and personal guarantee of promoters.
vi) OtherLoans

Other Loan include Vechicle Loans from banks secured by
hypothecation of vechicles under Hire purchase Agreement.

UnSecured

Loan from NBFC
memnpawhasm&amdmelomasunsmvdmnm
security was offered by the company for the security of the loan
except security offered by M/s Piccadily Hotels (P) Ltd (na!atad
party} in the capacity of co-borrower as per agresment executed

A

60,200,000

308,250,000

77,400,000

A DefenadTaxkssqt
‘On Account of Disallowance under section 438dlrm’rwmct
B.  Deferred Tax Liability

3._1'34-,-541
277,

On Account of Timing Difference due to Depriciation
Net Deferred Tax Liability (B-A)

274

NOTE___ 5 SHORT TERM BORROWING

~SECURED _
FROM BANKS
Cash CreditA/c
Cash Credit accounts are secursd by first charge on
book debts, whole 6f current assets namely stock of raw I
stock in process, semi finished & finished goods, stores and spares.
relating to plant & machinery(consumable Store & spa
receivable and book debts and all other moveable both present&:
future & further secured by third charge on fixed assets ofthe
company and personally guranteed by promoters.

NGTE__® TRADE PAVABLE

A Sundry Creditors.
A)  Total outstanding dues of Microand Small Scale
Industrial Enterprises.

B) Totaloutstanding dues of Creditars other than Micro and Small 751,613,519 611,485,321
~ Scale Industrial Enterprises pit : ¥
751,613,519 611485321
NOTE 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
1. Statutory Expenses 116,944 926 70,155,837
2. ExpensesPayable 25,916,940 18,656,362
3.  CreditorFor Capital Goods: 15,829,060 47,027 13
4. CurrentMaturities of Long Term Debts. 181,080,699 160,504,046 |
5. Interestaccrued but notdue on borrowings 5, 89&832 5 379,9&4 |
B.. Oihefuwﬂme T &
TOTAL:- :
NOTE 8 SHORT TERM PROVISION a
1. Income Tax Provision 39,790,274 ¥O.13‘I ﬁ
2. ForEmployess Benefit 3,477,202 2,730,508
TOTAL: - - 43,267,476 12862312
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10 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

A) PimdﬂySmranleledlndush‘iesUnﬂhd 162,127,688
Investment Rs.1621.28 Lacs (Rs.1621.28 Lacs)includes
13,83.871 Equity Shares at Rs.5. 34/- Per Share for Rs.73.88 Lacs
(At cost), 60,00,000 Equity Share at Rs. 10J-per$haminrﬁs.900 00
Lacs and 16,50,000 shares at Rs. 57.27/- per share for Rs. 947.39
Lam{MarketValuaofShamﬂsRsS 79!-Psv8hare}Thaae
Imuimentam\i’nllfedatcm

B) AstinExcavation&MiningPvtitd. =~ 100,000
Investment Rs. 1.00 Lacs ( Rs. 1.00 Lac) includes 10000 Equity Shares at
1|Jf- ParShare Thue areValuedatCoaL

Unquotad Fury Paid Up

A)  ClearVision Media Pvt. Ltd.
20 Lacs (20.00 Lacs) Equity Shares @ RS 10 each. (Valuedateast) 20,000,000
Other Investments in Equity Shares:

A)  GoodMorning India Media PytLid 30,000,000
30 Lacs (30.00 Lacs) Equity Shares @ RS 10 each. (Valued atcost)

B) Piccadily Hotels Private Limited
39800 Equity shares having face value of Rs 100/- at share m.aao
premium of Rs 9900/- each.

2) Investmentin Debentures, Unquoted:

A)  Piccadily Hotels Private Limited

13.25% Unsecured Non Convertible Redeemable 30,00,000 =

Debentures @ Rs. 100/-Each, Rs 100/-paid up

B)  Debenture -Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd... 70.000:000

Unsectired Convertible Redeemable 7,00,000 (7,00,000)
Debentures @Rs 100/- Each

162,127,686

100,000

20,000,000
30,000,000

NOTE 1hif LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES —_
Piccadily Sugar & Allied Industries Ltd. = 25000000
(Secured Against Plant& Machinery) Related Party L /
Security Deposit 8,964,791 8.296.312
Advance for Capital Goods: § 139,066.386 048,334
(Unsecured But Considered Good) _ —
TOTAL 48,031, -1 4,646
NOTE 12 ____INVENTORIES
(As perinventories taken ,valued & certified by the management) .
Stores & Spares ' 35,614,731
Raw Materials 12,239,547
Work In Progress 254,850,188
Finished Goods 3. £
TOTAL 150,633,545

TRADE RECEIVABLE i

SUN DW DEBTORS(Unsecured But Considered Good)
a) debtsoutstanding for a period

L]
exceeding six months 4,105,026 7,907,492
b)  OtherDebts : 750 100,934,356
TOTAL ) 776 108,841,848
NOTE 14 CASH & BANK BALANCES
(a) Cash&CashEquivalents !
CashinHand 1,121,718 3;884&94
(b) . Balance with Banks
in Current Accounts 11,476,504 8,993,317
{c) OtherBank Balanoes o .
Matruing after 12 Months . 11,100,000 1,100,000
Maturing within 12 Months 2,751,000 1,123,000
InterestAccrued on FDR 794,356 731,248
TOTAL 17,243,576 14,831,659
NOTE 15 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
A. LOANS & ADVANCES
Advarices recoverable in cash orin kind or for value to be received
( Unsecured but considered good) |
Income Tax/Advance Tax(T.D.S.) 451,487 3,728,970
Other Loans & Advances 99,823,595 266,152,701
TOTAL = 100,




N

NOTE 16 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Product
Gross Sales 3,396,421,901 2,783,419,369
Less: Excise Duty — 102416734 80242576 |
NET SALES 3,294 005167 2.714,176,793 |
NOTE 17 OTHERINCOME ___ &2 = h =l
Interest income 242391 46,864,780
Other non-operative Income
Farm Income 1,926,710 -
Misc Income 3,107.643 849,613
Baggasse Sale - 7,152,674
Power sale - 10,148,703
Hire Charges 3,166,992 3,166,992
Excise Duty on Closing Stock 4,289,149 439,150 ‘
Sundry Balance W/off - 280,328
Total 14,914,405 68,903,240 ‘
NOTE 18 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSU MED
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 12,239,547 8,435,704 ‘T
Add :Purchases during the year 1,940,868,198 1,588,921,000
Less :Closing Stock 9,155,211 12,239,547 r
1,943,952, 534 1.585,117,157
NOTE 19 CHANGES IN FINISHED GOODS, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Stock
Work In Progress 254 850,188 255,873423
Finished Goods 709,246,560 784,065,183 ‘
TOTAL'A’ 964,096,749 1,039,938,607
Closing Stock [
Work In Progress 479,191,030 254,850,188 ‘
Finished Goods Stock 629,921,601 708,248,560
TOTAL'B' 1,109.112,631 964,096,749
TOTAL (A-B) 145.015,882 T 1.858 |
NOTE 20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries 91,551,103 78,224,233 |
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 558,899 490,026 |
Staff Welfare 4,386,792 3,388,013
TOTAL: - 96,496,794 82,102,272 |
NOTE 21 FINANCE COST |
Interest Expense
Interest 169,728,626 138,938,654 ‘
Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Charges 3.722.162 6.137.101
TOTAL:- |
NOTE 22 DETAIL OF OTHER EXPENSES
Manufacturing Expenses .
Chemicals, Oil & Lubricants 56,639,385 32,883,244 ‘
Power & Fuel 131,235,596 46,791,934
Packing Materiat 375,716,129 343,763,025
Electricals Repair 2,698,253 1,763,739 l
Pilant & Machinery Repair 86,819,884 55,587,850
Loading & Unloading 9,306,344 3,791,278 !
Excise Duty 483,011 12,950,834
Cane Deviopment Expenses 1,491,595 1,025,945
Electricity & Water Charges 11,794,545 13,812 675
Environmental & ETP Exp 1,423,768 636,670
Packing Material -IMFL 2,660,132 6,222 237 ‘
Labour Charges I .
Total A 680,268,642 519,229,432
Selling Expenses
Commission 4,695,560 4,540,660 ‘
Loading Unloading 1,029,960 1.016,076
Transport & Handling 79,573,693 82,641,336
Advertisement 10,227,369 225,827 ‘
Total B 95,526,582 88,423,699
Adminstrative & Other Expenses
Rent 22,231,992 27459117 ‘
Lease Rent/Hire Charges 653,027 239,121
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Insurance ; 4,430,181 4,031,888
Rate, Fee & taxes - r 33,994,719 43,154,568
Professional Charges _ 6,886,571 8,246,951
Running & Maintenance of Vehicle 17,354,212 5,084,710
Postage & Telephone expenses : 1,964 642 1,718,321

Payments to Auditor =
AuditFee ‘ 100,000 100,000
TaxAudit Fees 26,000
Directors Remuneration 10,877,858 10,200,000
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure . 5,268,601
Donation 178,500
Printing, Stationery & publishing 827,416

Travelling & Conveyance
Others 2,850,578

Repair & Maintenance

Building 1,137,388
Others 10,988,376
Sales Promotion 6,801,379
Sundry Balance wiof
Loss onsale of Car
Total C |
Grand Total [A+B+C)

_NOTE 23 w
a) In respect of unassessed cases of Income Tax, Sales Tax,

Excise Duty & Service Tax

b) Estimated amountof contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for (net of advances)

The reportable business Segments are "Sugar” and "Distillery".
b) The type of products in each business segments are as under:
Sugar : Sugar, Molasses and Bagasse :
Distillery: Liquor & Malt
c) Inter-divisional transfers have been valued at prevailing market price.
d) Thereis nounallocated amount of revenue /expenses

Distillery Segment and hence no separate segment s reported forthe same.

_NOTE 24
Financial Year

The Remuneration to Directors is paid in accordance with Part Il of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013.

NOTE 25 ntsct.osuaEASPERAs-‘l?seeuEuT%ﬁ NG Rs.InLacs
PARTICULARS :
Sales & Other income 17,968.14 15,121.05 33,089.20
Less: Inter Segment Revenue ~ 632.94 pie s 632.94
Total Revenue. 17,335.20 15,121.05 32,456.26
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & Taxation 2,410.15 244533 4,855.48
Depreciation 298.82 1,003.12 1,301.94
ProfitAfter Depreciation 2,111.33 144221 355354
Interest Expenses 1,115.69 581.60 1,697.29
Profit Before Tax 995.64 860.51 1,856.25
Wealth Tax. - k. - : -
Income/ Sales Tax (Previous Years) 3049 30.49
Deferred Tax 621.31 621.31
Provision for Taxation = 397.90 39790
ProfitAfter Tax (PAT) 995.64 189.09) 806.55
NetProfitLoss 995.64 a mﬂ iz 806.56
; Assets 24,399.61 17,889.81 42,&#2_ 69.4.
Segment Liabilities 14,887.24 8,112.22 122,999.46
Capital Employed _ © 951237 ~9,777.60 19,289.96
Capital Expenditure Depreciation debited 298.82 1,003.12 1,301.94
to the Statement of Profit & Loss ' 4

Notes: : : Y

a) The Company has identified Business Segments as primary Segments. )

e) The Company is also converting resin in o pet bottie, which is exclusively use for Liquor which is taken in
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| NOTE 26 PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES
| Balance of certain sundry debtors, loans & advances (including capital advances), creditors and other

| liabilities are in process of confirmation/reconcilliation. The management is of the opinion that adjustment, if
any, arising out of such reconcilliation would not be material.
| NOTE 27 ADVANCES RECOVERABLE

NOTE 28 DISCLOSUREAS PERAS-20 EARNING PER SHARE Standaloneas at Standaloneasat |
: 31stMarch, 2017  31st March, 2016 |

Profit During the Year(InRs.) 80,655,280 15,521,991 |
Weighed average number of equity shares 69,009,829 46,717,328

| Face Value (in Rs.) 10 10

[ Earning Per Shares (InRs) Basic 117 0.33

} Diluted 117 033 |

NOTE 29 DISCLOSURE AS PERAS-18 RELATED PARTY InLacs InLacs |
(@) ListofRelated Parties and Relationships: |
A. Key Management Personnel Director |

' Sh. Harvinder Chopra ~u
| B. Subsidiary Company: |
( Clearvision Media Private Limited

C. Others: |
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited
| Soon-n-Sure Holdings Lid. |

Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt, Ltd. i, 5
(b) Related Party Transactions: ;
Sale of Goods/Services:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 0.99 20866 |
| Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 239.52 23952 |
240.51 448.19 |
| Interestincome:
| Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 22,01 2688 |
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited E 43990 . |
22.01 466.78 |
| Rent/Lease Rent Expense: i
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 271 - |
27 a4l
I Office Rent Expense :
Soon-n-Sure Haoldings Ltd. 117.19 116.23
| 17.19 116.23
|'eu ration of Directors ha ndis in the Note No, 24
NOTE 30 FOREIGN EXCHAN GETRANSACTION Standalone as at Standalone as at

31stMarch, 2017 31st March, 2016

{in lacs) {in lacs) |

| {8) Value ofimports calculated on CIF basis by the company during |
the financial year in respectof: |

1. RawMaterials NIL NIL
2. Components and Spare Parts NJL NIL

| 3.  Capital Goods 298 491 |
(b) Expenditurein Foreign Travelling NiL NIL

| {c) Eamingin Foreign Currency NIL NIL |

[
|| NOTE 31 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES-DEVELOPMENTACT.?OOG II
4 ——— =" SNWALLAND MEDIUME

The company has not received intimation from Suppliers regarding the statys under Micro Small and

| Medium Enterprises Act 2006 and hence disciosures if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
| together with Development interest paid/payable as required under the sajid Act have not been given. 5 |
NOTE 32 DISCLSOURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs
| During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA |
g
| notification G.S.R, 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and |

transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2018, the denominafion wise SBNs |

and othernotes as ber the notification is given below:
Particulars SBNs *Other Total

denomination

| |

| X __notes e -
Closing cashinhand as on November8, 2016 250.000:00 920,437 1,170,437 |
(+)Pemittedmceipts - 2,401,186 2401188 |
(-) Permitted payments 120,000 2,063,786 2183786 |

| (-)Amount deposited in Banks 130,000 350,000 480,000
Closing cash in hand as on December30, 2016 - 907,837 907,837 |

| * For the purposes of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in
| the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs
_numbers.0. 3_40ﬁEL_c!3t_ed_ﬁu;8m 1November, 2016,
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NOTE 33 __REGROUPING OF FIGURES
The previous year figures have been recast/ regrouped whenever considersd necessary to facilitate

LOmpansol th revised Schedule A

NOTE 34 SIGNIFICANT ACCONTING POLICIES
1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS LT
The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted ¢
The Company has prepared these consolidated financial statements to comply in.
‘Accounting Standards, notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014. The consolidated financial statements have
and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the o
consistent with those of previous year.
2 USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in-conformity with Accounting Principles genersly accepted in India,
requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be madse that affect the r soried amount of assets and
liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and ®e reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual resuits 2~d estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised. - !
3 Fixed Assets & Depreciation : - ey 5
Due to application of schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from April 1, mansgement has re-
estimated useful life and residual values of all its fixed assets and determined separate -
if they have useful life i.e. materially different from that of remaining asset. The
depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the usefull life and residual
zero remaining useful life on the date of Schedule Ii becoming effective, |.e. April 01,
retaining any residual value, is charged to the opening balance of retained earnings. Tk
assets i.e, whose remaining useful life is notnil on April 01, 2014, is depreciated over their re
4 Inventories: o -
Raw Material AtCostonFIFO Basis .
Workin Process At estimated cost including expenses attributable to proc = percentage
‘completion basis/Net Realizable value, whicheveris low. J -

Finished Goods At weighted average cost/ net realizable value whichever is low, Int = duty
] and all expenses attributable to production TEaee A

By Products Atnst Realizable value inclusive of Excise Duty. J L

Stores and spares AtCost. v

5 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
a. Transactions denominated In foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on = daie
ofthe transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction. - LW ]

b. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end
of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end.
on the date of the contractis recognised as exchange difference. v P | .y
¢ Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settiement or on fransis
recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

6 INVESTMENTS

7 RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE .
Sale are recognised when goods are supplied and are recorded net of rebates and sale tax but inclusive of
excise duty. Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

8 CURRENT & DEFERRED TAX
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax Is measured at the amount expected to
be paid lo the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income tax reflect the current period
timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing
differences of earlier yearsiperiod. Deferred tax assels are recognised only to the extent that there is a
reasonable cerfainty that sufficient future income will be available except that deferred lax asssts, in case
there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if thers is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable incorne will be available to realise the same. : e
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or
substanﬁvﬁvenactedbytheﬁalamesme!data. -

9 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provision is recognised in the accounts when there Is a present obligation as a result of past ev

probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation and & reliable
made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the be:
required to seftle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date
andadjusted o réflect the current best estimates. o, i
Contingentliabilities are disclosed unlessthe possibility of outflow of resources Is remote. 0
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disciosed in the financial statements. : :

10 Accounting policies not specifically referred to are in consistent with g ly p accounting
principles. : ;

AUDITORS REPORT -

As per our seperate repart of even date, I -
Forandon behalfofthe board

for JAIN &ASSOCIATES SD/- ~ SDA SD/-

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ©  AkhilDada  HarvinderChopra BhawanaGupta

FRN:01361N (Chairman) (Managing Director) (Director, Company
DinNo.: 02321702  Din No.: 00129891 scretary & CFO)

Sd/- DinNo. :07144762

Krishan Mangawa

(Partner)

M. No.:513236

DATE: 27.05.2017

PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL )
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Consolidated lﬁdepéndent
Auditors' Report

Piccadily Agro Industries Limited,
igarh

Chandi

"IWS-WMMW'FMIMMM

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial
Statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Actthat give
atrue and falr view of the consalidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Group including its Associates in accordance with m-a_mm-mmmnyw
in India, including the Accounting Standards Specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies :
andqfiﬁmaiesmspﬂﬂaébﬁefur e of ad

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our respuﬂsibimy is o exprass an opinion on these conselidated financial statements based on our audit, While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.




;I.
1

2. Asrequired bySection143(3) of the Act, we féporf;-tnmaemntappﬁm'.l

Il The Consolidated Financial Statements disclase the impact of per

ii. - The Group and its associates did ot have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
e DO Jea |

il;  Thershas been no delay in transferring amounts, mqtﬂredwbemnsw,hmmwmmnmu

(TEmphasis of Matters T

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to fhe fallowing matters in the Notes to the consolidated
financial statements:

ReferNote No. 2of Financial Statements in regard to Following:

(a) The company has received an Rs. 10.79 Oromﬁmsmwmmm dispute and its
impactis not ascertainable as on 31.03.2017.

Other Matter's

Subsidiary) and Astin
ial statements, in so far as it
dl our report in terms of sub-

Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with
and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements. /
Management.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, anﬁwrmpmtan@l lmand Regulatory

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements .
Govern entofindiain terms of sub-section (1) of Section 143 of the Act,
reports of the Holding company, subsidiary companies and associate
statementon the matters specified in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order, to the extent

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to th

- and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid o
statements, " o : :

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating fo preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those
‘books and the reports of the other auditors. : : = :

{c) The Censolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss. and the Consolidated

- Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with the relevant books of account

{d) Inourc :

opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies Accounts

{¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on
S1st March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the re of
the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and associate \panies incorporated in India, i
ufma-dimm.ﬁfmeﬁmpbﬁmmmee._ﬂsMm-'wwmmes,imwm'm%mmhs
on31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director interms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over é reporting of the Company

- andthe operating effectiveness of such controls, refer o our separate Reportin "Annexure A" :and

(g) With respect {o the other matters to be included in_mamrg-_whmwmsmm of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanaﬁunsghuﬂtmm': - .

: e oment act of pending litigationss on its financial position in
ftsfinancial statements Refer Note XXIll to the consolidated financial statements:

Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, associales companies,
For JAIN & ASSOCIATES
(Regd No.:001361N)
" Partner
Membership No.: 513236

Place: Bhadson ( Karmal)
Date:27/5/2017 ) J




“Annexure A” to the Emndmt Auditor’s Report of even date on the Consclidated _Fﬁu_ciaﬂ
Statements of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited '

:Raport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the ‘
Companies Act, 2013 (“theAct”) i |

Tothe Members of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited |

| We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited {"the |
Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the

| Company for the year ended on that date.

' Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

| The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on

| the intermal control over financlal reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential |

| companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

| Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These respansibilities include the design,

the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required undar the
| CompaniesAct, 2013,

Auditor's Respensibility ot
| Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial contrais over financial reporting
| based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note®) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section
| 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. both applicable

established and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively in all material respects.

| Qur audit involves performing procadures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls |
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating|
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

| Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. |

| We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting. ‘
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Fina ncial Reporting :
A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements

| for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal

| financial control over financial reporting includes. those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the |

permit preparation of consolidated financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting |
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding |
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, Use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
| have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements,
Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
| Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controis over financial reporting, including the possibility of
| collusion arimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemnal financial controls aver financial reporting to future
periods are subject 1o the risk that the intemnal financial control aver financial reporting may become inadequate
becauseof changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. ‘
| Opinion
In our epinion, the Company has; in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system gver
| financial reporting and such internal financial contrals aver financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017. based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
| Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

| For JAIN &ASSOCIATES ‘

Chartered Atcountants | .

| 1 (Regd No_:001361N)
Sd/-
Krishan Mangawa |
Partner
Membership No.: 513236
| Place : Bhadson (Kamal) ‘
Date: 27/5/2017

_____.___________4
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2017

S | Particulars Note Consolidated Consolidated
No. at31.03.2017 | asat31.03.2016 |
|, EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’s funds
(a) Share Capital 1 946,511,800 474,915,400
(b) Reserves& Surplus 2 - 574,333 689 859,351,930
(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-termborrowings 3 389,388,900 840,279,916
(b) Deferred tax liabifities (Net) 4 274,408,870 212,275,956
(3) Current Liabilities
{a) Shorttermborrowings 5 555,406,058
(b) Trade Payables 6 611,485,321
(c) Othercurrentliabilities 7 340,923,273
(d) Shorttermprovisions 8 12,862,312
TOTAL | 4211916052 |  3.907,500,166
. ASSETS
(1) Non-Current assets
{a) Fixedassets :
()  Tangibleassets . w -
Gross block 9 2622312716/ 2580325580
Less:Depreciation 1096280846 969845318
Net Block 1,526,031,870 1,594,480,.262
(i) Intangible assets ., 'y
Goodwill on consilidation | 31795718 33622862
(iliy ~ Capital Work in Progress 471959461 - 297800000
{b) Non-currentinvestments 10 628,431,968
(¢) LongTermLoan &Advances 11 148,031,177
(2} Current assets :
(a) Inventories 12 1.150,639,546 1,011,851,026
(b)Trade receivables 13 135,963.776 108,841,848
(c)Cash &Bank Balances 14 18,005,830 15,662,852
(d)Shert term loans and advances 15 101,056,706 270,627,928
TOTAL 4211916052 | 3,907.600.166 _

Notes on Financial Statements & Significant Accounting Policies

AUDITORS REPORT
As perour seperate report of even date.

ol For and on behalf of the board
for JAIN &ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- Sdi-
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada ‘Harvinder Chopra mmpta
FRN:01361N (Chairman) [Mmsgingﬁlmctnrj (Director, _
) Secretary & CFO
DinNo.: 02321702 DinNo ;00129891 DinNg.: (mwrsz
Sd/-
Krishan Mangawa
(Partner) A
M. No.:513236
griakear
PLACE :BHADSON (KARNAL)
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

X1 Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing operations

XIl.  Profit (Loss}) for the period from
discontinuing operations.

Xl Tﬂlﬂmmefdmmnumupamsom

XIV.  Profit{Loss) from Discunﬁnuing
W(ﬂﬂarm)

Amount In Rs.
§  Particulars Note Consolidated Consolidated
No. 2sat31.03.2017  asat31.03.2016
1 Revenue from operations ] 3,294,005,167 2.714,176,793
Il Otherincome 17 14,914,405 69,347,745
lll.  TotalRevenue 3308919572  2.783,524,538 _
Costof materials consumed 18 1,943,952,534 1.585,117,157
Changein F.G, WIP, and Stock-in-Trade 19 (145,015,882) 75,841,858
Employee Benefit Expenses 20 96,496,794 182,102,272
Finance costs 21 173,495,719 145,117,918
Depmmaﬂonandmexpme 8 130,194,221 109,322,078
Other expenses . 22 926,108,464 736,472,553
Total expenses i 3125231850  2,733,973.836 _
V. Profitbefors exceptional and extraordinary 183,687,722 49,550,702
items and tax
Vi Emnpuonallhms .
Previous year Expenses -
VIl Profitbefore extraordinary items and tax
|
IX. 183,687,722 49,550,702
X. 5 .
39790274 10131804
62131014 27167678
hwmmm\amvw 3048791 (4,622,582)
Wealth Tax of Previous Year = 1,493,976

78,717,643 15,379,826

78717683

15,379,826

XV, Pmﬂt(laujmthemlnd
XVIL Eammgs})eteqmyahare
Basic/Diluted 1.14 0.31
Nominal Value of each share 10.00 .10.00
5
AUDITORS REPORT
As per our seperate report of even date.
j For'aﬂd.anefthaibmrﬁ ¥
for JAIN&ASSOCIATES & Sd/-
CHARTEREDACCO! Nchiﬂada Hawmdafchupra Bhawana Gupta
FRN:01361N {Chairman) {Managing Director) . (Director,
Company &CFO)
DinNo. : 02321702 * DinNo.:00129891 DinNo,: 0?144?62
(Partner)
M. No.:513236 :

DATE: 27.05,2017
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

Particulars Forthe Yearended |Forthe Year ended
31.03.2017 '31.03.2016
1 : (Amt.inRs.) (Amt.inRs.)
i i A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '
: Net Profits after dividend & tax 78,717,643 15,379,826
. ADJUSTMENTS FOR: o
)  Depreciation 130,194,221 109,322,078
ol if) Interestonloans p 1 169,741,556 138,938,654
' iii)  Foreign Exchange Fluctuation/Capital Reserve gt (16,545,929)
‘iv)  Interestreceived (2.423,.811) (46,864,780) |
v) IncomeTa:dWea-lﬁTaxpaidi‘drpmbasyaam _3.048791 -(3;-128.6&5)
: vi) Deferred Tax Expenditure 62,131,015 127,167,678
- vii) Dividend & Dividend Tax _ - , -
viii) Income Tax Provision made during the year -39,790.274 | 10,131,804
ix) Gratuity _ " 746,694 280,528
X) LossonSaleof Fixed Assets . M 1,258,140 e
) Foreign Currency Exchange loss . - =
xii) Pre-Operative Expenses w/off 1,563,918
xiii) Capital Incentive from State Government 107,960,526
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHARGES - 592,728,868 234,681,254
ADJUSTMENTS FOR; :
i) Trade & Other Receivables (27.121.928) (78,225,861)
;) ii) Inventories (138,688.520) - 70,687,478
* i) Loan&advances 76,679,680 6,676,980
iv) CurrentLiabilities : 139.613,351 | (304,899,476)
v) Warking Capital Borrowing 335,866,356 55,022, 427
Cash flow from operating Activities 978,177,80 (14,057,138)
Direct Taxes Paid 1 . (43,038,574
NetCash flow from operating Activities 979,177,807 (57,093,772)
B. CASHFLOWFROM INVESTING AGTIVITIES )
i) Purchase of fixed Assets Loss PRRLS. = (579,067 696)
(1.258.140) =
i) Loans &Advances s 10,043,465
i) Purchase of Investments (1.563.918) 60,000,000
v) _InterestReceived 95,315,453 9,806.562 |
Net Cash from investing activities . 92,493,395 (499,207,669)
. C. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ; !
™ i) Receipt/Repayment of Term Loans (450,893,017) 677,303,645
ii) InterestPaidon Loans (169,226,708) (137.241,624)
iii) Dividend & Dividend Tax Paid ) - -
NetCash flow from Financing Activities _ (620,119,725) 540,062,021
Netincrease in Cash or Cash Equivalents 451,551,476 (16,238,420) *
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 15,662,852 31,902,272
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 18,005,830 15,662,852
o Forand on behalf of the board
for JAIN & ASSOCIATES Sd/- Sd/- y - Sd/-
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada HarvinderChopra  BhawanaGupts
FRN:01361N (Chairman) (Managing Director)  (Director, Company
_ Secretary & CFO)
DinMo. : 02321702 DinNo.:00129891 DinNo.: 07144762
Sd/- .
Krishan Mangawa
(Partner)
M. No.:513236
DATE: 27,05.2017
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017

Amount In Rs.
NOTE 1 SHARE CAPITAL - Consolidated Consolidated
asat31. 17 asat31.03.2016
A)  AUTHORISED _ T =y T,
10,10,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/-each 1010000000.00 650000000.00
B) ISSUEDSUBSCRIBED & PAID UP 943,392,800 471,696,400
94339280 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each
fully called up and paid up.
C) Add Forfeited Shares: - 3,219,000 3219000 *
643800 Shares of Rs.10 Eachon

which Rs.5/- paid up

2.  RIGHT OF SHAREHOLDERS

A)  Each Shareholderis entitled to one vote per share.

B)  Each Shareholder has the rightin profit/surplusin pmporﬂonto amount paid up with respect to share
holding.

C)  Inthe eventofwinding up, the equity shareholders will be entitied to receive the remaining balafige of
assets, ifany, in proportionate to theirindividual shareholding in the paid up equity capital of the
company.

Total 946,611,800 474,915,400

D)  Reconiliation statement of outstanding shares issued on 01/04/2016 & 31/03/2017

Particutars- Equity Shares March31,2017|  Amount |March 31,2016 Amount
: Number Rs. umber | Rs.

Shares Outstanding at the beginning of the year 47169640 | 471696400 84820 | 235848200

[Bonus Shares [ssued during the year 47169640 471696400 | 23584820 | 235848200 |

Shares bought back during the year e -1

Sha ding atthe end of the year mzaomo 47169640 | 471696400 |

& mmwmumnsmusmmmmsnm
| No.of Sharesheld « No. of Shares held

1. Mr. Siddhartha Vashishta 2,13,78,092 10689046
‘2. M/s Soon N Sure Holdings Ltd. 131,564,692 15782346
3. Piccadily Hotels {P) Ltd. 13,747,284 6873642
NOTE 2 RESERVES & SURPLUS Consolidatedasat  Consolidated as
il . _ 31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
A 194891714 194891714
Capital recelptin pursuance of Sugar |
Inoentm scheme 1993formpaymen! of TermLoans 194,891,714 194,891,714
B) )
Advance recelved from State government s under dispute 107960526 -
with. regard to title of the amount received. 107,960,526
C) SECURITY PREMIUM : 9721800 9721398
ST A= 9,721,800 8,721,800
D) PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
As PerLast Balance Sheet 654738416 891747308
NetProfit during the year 78717643 -116069:
Less:-
Transfer toShare Capital{Bonus Share Issued) 471696400 235848200
Closing balance o 231 759,650 654,738,416
¥ Total (A+B+C+D) 574,333,699 850,351,930
NOTE 3 LONG TERM BORROWING Consolidatedasat  Consolidatedas
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
A, LOANS &ADVANCES s | - _
I)  TermLoansFrom S.D.F, 10585875 24084375 - 1‘ |

Term Loan includes Loan for Cane Development Rs, 240.86 Lacs
(Rs, 375.86 lacs) are secured against second charge on movable
‘property including its movable plantand machinery, machinery a7
spares, tools and accessories and other movable and further S
secured onsecomddwyeagainsﬂ.and Buildmg. Plantand ' !
Machinery, Furniture and Fixtures of the company. S T
i) Term LoansFrom PNB 40366660 ."'BSZQBOOB LIS |
TarananfmmPNBhasbmnuhksedbngarmﬂlsmrﬁewm - !
ofcamprlca arrears of sugar season 2013-14 and timely settlement
of cane price of current sugar season secured against firstcharge on |
Mnﬁkassamdﬂmmm“yandhypowmnfmﬁsofcm '™
Sugars Bags, Molases, Bagasse, Biss and Stores/spares, Stock
in process and book debts. : ] I
it} Term Loans From PNB 72600000 99000000
- Term Loan from PNB to upgrade and modernise the sugar plantand I
improving amuiencyfordistillaryunﬂwmdagajnstﬂmtwmge on
block assets of the company and personal guarantee of promoters.




) mwwmmﬁaﬂkum 308250000
The loan from Kamnal Cenral coapwmhwwm
to Rs 1416.5 Lacswas secured against charge on stocks of Malt
spiritlying in proper custody of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited and
the balance loan amounting to Rs 1666 Lacs was secured against first

' charge on profits of Piccadily Agro m:strses Ltdand an equitable
martgage of block of asset

v)  TermLoans From PNB 60200000 77400000
Term Loan from PNB has been utiiised by sugar mills for clearance
ofcane price arrears of sugar season 20714-15 and timely
settlement of cane price of current sugar season was secured
againstfirstcharge on block assets of the company and
personal guarantes of promoters.

vi)  OtherLoans 12475112 100053
Other Loan Include Vechicle Laans from banks secured by -
hypothecation of vechicles under Hire purchase Agreement.

(A) 196227647 = GTB034.998

UnSecured :

Loan from NBFC 193159253 262244988
The company has considered the loan as unsecured loan as no -
security was offered by the company for the security of the loan
except security offered by M/s Ficcadily Hotels (P) Ltd (related
party)in the capacity of co-borrower as per agreement executed )

| ®) To 160753 2679%A 68
Total (A)+(B) 389,386,900 840,279.916
" NOTE 4  DEFERREDTAX Consolidatedasat  Consolidatedas
31.03.2017 £31.03.2016
A. Deferred Tax Assel . Amountin Rs..
OnAccount of Disallowance under section 438 3,184,641 12,708,040
ofincome Tax Act /
* B. Deferred Tax Liability
‘Dn Account of Timing Difference due to Depriciation
NetDeferred Tax Liability (B-A)
NOTES SHORT TERM BORROWING Consolidated as at
_ 31.03,2017
~ SECURED
FROMBANKS I
Cash CreditAlc 706,083,044 555,406,058
Cash Credit: accounts are secured by first charge on present &
future book debts, whols of current assets namely stoek of raw
material, stock in process, semi finished & finished goods, stores
and spares relating to plant & machinery(consumable gmre &
. spares)bills receivable and book debts and all sther moveable
both pmaent&m“e&mrﬁmrsecumdbthmmﬁxed —
assets of the company and personally guranteed by promoters. 706,083,044
NOTE 6  TRADEPAYABLE Censolidated as at
31 032017
A) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Scale
“Industrial Enterprises
B) Tomlwmandhgduasnfcmdtwrsutherman Micro and Small 751,613,520
‘Scale Industrial Enterprises 51, ]
NOTE 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Consolidated as at
31.03.2017.
1, Statutory Expenses 117,050,121
2. ExpensesPayable 26,016,415
3. Creditor For Capital Goods 15,828, Dﬂﬁﬁ
4. Current Maturities of Long Term Debts. 181, aeo sae
‘5. |nterestaccrued butnot due on borrowings 5;
‘6. Other Liabifities "= 180 361.511ﬁ
TOTAL: - Y T 2
NOTE8 SHORT TERMPROVISION Consolidatedasat  Consolidated as
31.03.2017 ° at31.03.2016
1. Income Tax Provision 39, ?ﬁmn. 10,131,804
2. For Employees Benefit 3477202 2730508
TOTAL: - 43,267.476 12,862,312
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NOTE 10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT Consclidated as at olidated as
- 31.03.2017 it 31, 016
1) 1nvesumntm Equﬂysrmras i Amt.in Rs.
A) Piccadily Stgarand Allied Industries Limited 130431968 130068742
InvestmentRs. 1621.28 Lacs (Rs.673.88 Lacs) includes 13,83,871 _
Equny Shares atRs.5.34/- Per Share for Rs.73.88 Lacs(Atcost),
60,00,000 Equity Share at Rs. 10/-per Share for Rs.600.00 Lacs and
16,50,000 shares at Rs. 57,27/- per share for Rs. 947.30 Lacs
(Market \Value of Shares is Rs3.79/- Per Share) These Investment
are Valued at Cost,
In Equity Shares Of Associate Company Unquoted, Fully Paidup
B) Astin Excavation & Mining Pvi. Ltd. 100000
Investment Rs. 1.00 Lacs ( Rs. 1,00 Lac) includes 10000 Equity .
Shares at Rs.10/- Per Share, These are Valued at Cost.
Otherinvestments in Equity Shares: =
o dMrningliaMe #viLE. 3000 0 00 30000 0 00
. 30LacsEquI€yS}mms@RS1Deaéh (Valued af cost) .
B} Piccadily Hotels Private Limited
39805 Eqmty shares havingface value of Rs 100/-at share _
2) Investmentin Debentures, Unquoted: -
A) Piccadily Hotels Private Limited
13.25% Unsecured Non Cenvertible Redeemable 30,00,000
Debamuras@Rs 100/- Each, Rs 100/-paidup - - 300000000
B) Dsbenturs -Astin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd. 70000000 70000000
Unsecured Convertible Redeemable © 7,00,000 (13,00,000)
Debentures @Rs 100/- Each
TOTAL m‘lm 530,168,742
NOTE 11  LONGTERMLOAN&ADVANCES Consolidatedasat  Consolidatedas
oy e . 31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
Piccadily Sugar & Aliied Industries Ltd. 25000000
(Secured Against Plant & Machinery) Related Party
SecurityDepost 8964791 9296312
- Advance for Capital Goods 139066386 | 14048334
(Unsecured But Considered Good) = 1 —
TOTAL 148,031,177 48,344,646
NOTE12 INVENTORIES Consolidatedasat _ Consolidated as
H 03.291? 31. 16
(As perinventories taken, valued & certified by the management) . i
Stores & Spares 32371704 35614731
Raw Materials 9165211 | 12239547
Work In ngmss 479191030 254850188
Finished Goods ' 4 629921601 709246560
TOTAL _1.150639.546  1,011,051,026
NOTE13 TRADE RECEIVABLE I Consolidatedasat  Consclidated as
rmmﬁ at31.03.2016
SUNDRY" DEBTORS(Unsacured But Considered Good) mr d
a) dmmmmlngforapﬂlod - 4105026 7907492
b) Other Debts 1_3‘?35_&75? - 5 100934356
TOTAL . 135,963, 108,841,848
NOTE14 CASH&BANKBALANCES Consaolidated as at Consolidated as -]
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cashiin Hand 1121718 3345418
(b) Balance with Banks mcmmmm 12238756 ‘9363188
o -
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{c) Other Bank Balances

Matruing after 12 Months 1100000 1100000
Maturing within 12 Months 2751000 1123000
Interest Accrued on FDR 794356 731248
TOTAL 18,005,830 15,662,852
NOTE 15 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Consolidatedasat  Consolidated as
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
AmtinRs,
B. LOANS & ADVANCES - -
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received
(Unsecured but considered good)
Income Tax/Advance Tax(T.D.S.) 451487 3728970
Other Loans & Advances 100605219 266898958
TOTAL 101,056,706 270,627,928
NOTE 16 DETAIL OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Consolidatedasat  Consolidatedas
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
Sale of Product
Gross Sales 3386421901 2783419369
Less: Excise Duty 102416734 80242578
NET SALES 3,294,005,167 2,714,176,793
NOTE17 OTHERINCOME Consolidatedasat  Consolidatedas
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
Interest Income 2423911 46864780
Other non-operative income
Farm Income 1926710 B48613
Misc Income 3107643 -
Baggasse Sale ~ 7152674
Power sale - 10149703
Hire Charges 3166992 3166992
Excise Duty on Closing Stock 4289149 439150
Sundry Balance W/off - 280328
- 444505
Total 14,914,405 69,347,745
NOTE18 COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED Consolidated as at C lidated as
31.03.2017 at 31.03.2016
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 12239547 8435704
Add Purchases during the year 1940868198 1588821000
Less Closing Stock 9155211 12230547
1,943,952, 534 1,585,117,157
NOTE 19 CHANGESINFINISHED GOODS, WIP, STOCK IN TRADE
Consolidatedasat  Consolidatedas
31.03.2017 at 31.03.2016
Opening Stock
Work InProgress 254850188 255872423
Finished Goods 709246560 784065183
TOTAL'A" 964,096,749 1,0039,938,606
Closing Stock =
Work In Progress 479191030 254850188
Finished Goods Stock 629921601 709246560
TOTAL'B' 1,109.112,631 964,096,748
TOTAL(A-B) (145,015,882) 75,841,858
NOTE20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Consolidatedasat  Consolidated as
31.03.2017 at 31.03.2016
Salaries 91551103 78224233
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 558889 490028
Staff Weifare 4386792 3388013
TOTAL: - 96,496,794 82,102,272
NOTE 21  FINANCE COST Consolidatedasat Consolidated as
31.03.2017 _at31.03.2016
Interest Expense
Interest 1689741556 138938654
Other Borrowing Cost
Bank Charges 3754163 6179264
TOTAL:- 173,495,719 145,117,918

|
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NOTE22 DETAIL OF OTHER EXPENSES ledasat Consolidatedas
_31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
Chemicals, Oil & Lubricants 56639385 32883244
Power & Fuel 131235596 46791934
Packing Material 375716129 343763025
Electricals Repair 2698253 1763739
Plant & Machinery Repalr 86819884 55587850
Loading & Unﬁfluzm F 9306344 3791279
Excise Duty ] 483011 12950834
Cane Deviopment Expenses 1491595 - 1025945 |
Electricity & Water Charges 11794545 13812675 |
Environmental & ETP Exp 1423768 636670
Packing Material - IMFL 2660132 6222237
= Total A
Selling Expenses
Commission
Loading Unloading
Transport & Handling
Advertisement
' TotalB
Adminstrative & Other Expenses i :
Rent _ 22231992 27459117
Lease Rent/Hire Charges 853027 239121
Insurance 4430181 4031888
Rate, Fee & taxes 34010419 43189768
Professional Charges 7168527 8281851
Running & Maintenance of Vehicle 7354 5094710
Postage & Telephane expenses 1 1718321
Payments to Auditor ¥ i
Audit Fee . 129500 128625
TaxAudit Fees 25000 25000~
Directors Remuneration 10877958 10200000
cmmm Social Responsibility Expenditure 3719488 5268601
: 337000 178500
Farm Expensea 2746012 =
Printing, Stationery & publishing 828547 828543
Travelling & Conveyance
gmmm 238935 399505
2646292 2850728
Repalr & Maintenance : . =
‘Building 4260284 1137388
Others / 13357677 10886376
Saies Promation 2348124 6801379
Balance wioff 28161733 y -
Lassonsaleof Car d 1258140 -
Foreign Currency Exchange loss 3 1632 <
Pre-Operative Expenses wioff 1583%}8 | =
Total C 150,313,240 T 421
Grand Total (A+B+C) , 108,41 : 552
NOTE23 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES Consoclidatedasat  Consclidatedas
S _ 31.03.2017 31
a)  Inrespectofunassessed cases of Income Tax, Sales Tax, ~ Unascertained ‘Unascertained

Exdsemuy& Service Tax

b) Esfimated amountof contracts remaining to be executed on
- capimlacmmland notpfuvidedfwtnﬁafadvanaas}

NOTE24 REMUNRATION PAID TO DIRECTORS - | 4
3 ; ' o ) Rsinlacs
Managing Director
_ Financial Year - 2016-17 2015-16
1. Salary 108 102
E »
The Remuneration to Directors s paid in accordance with Part | of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013,
Distillery Total
Sales & Other Income 17,968.14 15,121.06 33,089.20
Less: mSegwuanmm 632.94- 63294
Total Revenue 17,335.20 15,121.05 32,456.26
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Profit bef_ore Interest, Depreciation & Taxation 2,410.15 244533 4,85548
Depreciation 286.82 1.003.12 1.301.24
Profit After Depreciation _2,111.33 1.442.21 3,553.54
Interest Expenses 1.115.69 581.60 1,897.29
Profit Before Tax 095.64 860.61 1,856.25
Wealth Tax - " -
Income/ Sales Tax (Previous Years) 30.49 30.49

Deferred Tax 621.31 B821.31
Provision for Taxation 397.90 397.90
Profit After Tax (PAT) 995.64 {189.09) B0E.55
Provision For Dividend I -

Provision for Dividend Tax -

Net Profit/Loss 995.64 (189.09) 806.55
Other information

SegmentAssets 24,399.61 17,889.81 42,289.42
Segment Liabilities 14,887.24 811222 22,999.46 "
Capital Employed 8,512.37 8.777.60 19,289.96
Capital Expenditure Depreciation debited 298.82 1,003.12 1,301.94
lothe Statementof Profit & Loss

Notes:
a)  TheCompany has identified Business Segments as primary Segments. |
The reportable business Segments are "Sugar” and "Distitlery™.
b) The type of products in each business segments are as under: -
Sugar : Sugar, Molasses and Bagasse '
Distillery: Liquor & Malt
c) Inter-divisional transfers have been valued at prevalling market price.
d)  Thereis nounallocated amount of revenue /expenses
a) The Company is alsa converting resin in to pet bottle, which is exclusively
use for Liquor which is taken in Distillery Segment and hence no separate
segmentis reported for the same.

NOTE 26 PAYABLES & RECEIVABLES

Balance of certain sundry debtors, loans & advances {Including capital advances), creditors and other liabilities
are in process of confirmation/reconcilliation. The management is of the opinion that adjustment, if any, arising
out of such reconcilliation would not be material,

NOTE 27 ADVANCES RECOVERABLE '

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if ‘
realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
amount reasonably necessary.

NOTE 28 DISCLOSUREAS PERAS-20 EARNING PER SHARE
C

lidatedasat C lidated as ‘
31.03.2017  2t31.03.2016
Profit During the Year ( InRs.) 78,717,843 15,379,826
Weighed average number of equity shares 69009829 48717328
Face Value (InRs.) : 10 10
Basic/Diluted Eaming Per Shares (In Rs) 1.14 0.32
NOTE29 DISCLOSUREAS PERAS-18 RELATED PARTY Rs.InLacs
Consolidatedasat  Consolldated as
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
(a) Listof Related Parties and Relationships: . ‘
A. KeyManagement Personnel Director 2
Sh. Harvinder Chopra |
B. Subsidiary Company:
Clearvision Media Private Limited
C. Others:
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 2
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited ]
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd. ‘
Aslin Excavation & Mining Pvt. Ltd.
(b} Related Party Transactions:
Sale of Goods/Services:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 0.99 209
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited 239.52 101
240.51 310 ‘
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Interestincome:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 2.0 27
Piccadily Hotels Private Limited - 440
22.01 467
Office Rent Expense:
Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries Limited 271 -
Soon-n-Sure Holdings Ltd, 117.18 116
11719 116
* Remuneration of Directors has been disciosed inthe Note No. 24 .
NOTE30 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTION Consolidatedas at Consolidated as
31.03.2017 at31.03.2016
(inlacs) {in lacs)
(a) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the
company during the financial year in respect of :
1. RawMaterials b NIL NIL
2. Components and Spare Parts NIL NIL
3. Capital Goods 298 491
(b) Expenditure in Foreign Travelling NIL NIL
(c) Eamingin Foreign Currency MNIL NIL

NOTE 31 MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 =

The company has not received intimation from suppliers regarding the status under Micro Small and
Medium Enterprises Act 2006 and hence disclosures if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with Bevelopment interest paid/payable as reguired under the said Act have not been given.

NOTE 32 DISCLSOURE ONSPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs)

During the year. the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification G.5.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the detalls of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and
other notes as per the notification is given below:

Particulars SBNs* - Other Total
denomination notes

Closing cashin hand as on November 8, 2016  710,000.00 920,437 1,630,437

(+) Permitted receipts - 2,401,186 2401186

({-) Permitted payments 120,000 2,063,786 2,183,786

(-JAmount deposited in Banks 590,000 350,000 840,000

Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 907 837 907,837

* For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes shall have the same meaning provided in the

| notification of the Govemment of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number S.0.

3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016.

NOTE32 REGROUPING OF FIGURES

The previous year figures have been recast/ regmuped whenever considered necessary to facilitate
comparison with revised Schedule XI.

1 Theaccaunts ofCIeaermn Medla Pyt Lw (Subs:chary of the Company) has been consolidated as per
Accounting Standard - 21 on "Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) The accounts of Associates namely Piccadily Sugar and Allied Industries
Limited aind Astin Excavation and Mining Private Limited have not been consolidated In the absence of detalls as
required by Accounting Standard - 23 on "Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial
Statements" issued by the ICAl

2 Investment in associates ( Piccadily sugar and Allied Industries and astin excavation and mining pvt Ltd ) are

accounted for using equity method in accordance with Accounting standard-23. For this purpose |

Investment are initially recorded at cost. Any goodwill/Capital Reserve arising at the timé of acgisitions are

identifies and camrying amount of investment are adjusted for thereafter for the post acquisition share of profit or [

losses. Adjustment for any change in equity that has not been included in through tha consolidated Profit and
Loss account. The corresponding Debit/Credit are made in the relevant head of the equity interest in the
consolidated balance sheet,

.PQT_ELSIEEELQ&ET ACCONTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF EINANCIAL STATEMENTS The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principlesin India. The Company has prepared
these consolidated financial statements to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards, notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules 2014. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are
consistent with those of previous year.

2 USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements [n conformity with Accounting Principles genstally accepted in India,
requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities. disclosure of contingent liabllittes on the date of the financlal statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reparting peried. Difference between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the resuits are known/materialised.

3 Fixed Assets & Depreciation :
Due to application of schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from Aprl 1. 2014, the
management has re-estimated useful life and residual values of all jts fixed assels and determined
separate useful life for each major asset, if they have useful life Le. materially different from that of
remainingasset. The management believes thal the depreciation rates currently used faidy reflect its
estimate of the useful life and residual value of fixed asset. Ifasset has zero remaining useful life on the date of
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Schedule 1| becoming effective, |.e. April 01, 2014, its carrying amount, after retaining any residual value, is
charged tothe opening balance of retained earnings. The carrying amount of other assefsie.. whose rem aining
usefullife is notnil on April 01, 2014, is depreciated over their remalning useful life.
4 Inventories:
Raw Material At Coston FIFO Basis
Work in Process At estimated cost including expenses attributable to production on
percentage completion basis/Net Realizable value, whichever is fow.
Finished Goods Atweighted average cost/ net realizable value whichever is low,
including Excise duty and all expenses attributable to production
By Products At net Realizable value inclusive of Excise Duty.
Stores and spares, At Caost. |
5 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS |
a. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the |
date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date ofthe transaction, |
b. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates. In
case of items which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and
rate on the date of the contract is recognised as exchange difference.
c. Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 8
6 INVESTMENTS - |
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category-wise.
Long-term investments are stated atcost. ey
7 RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE |
Sale are recognised when goods are supplied and are recorded net of rebates and sale tax but inclusive of excise |
duty. Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. |
8 CURRENT & DEFERRED TAX .
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be |
paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred income fax reflect the current
period timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the perﬁhl and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a
reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be available except that deferred tax assets, in case there
are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if there is virtual certainty that sufficlent future taxable
income will be available to realise the same.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheetdate.
9 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
Provision is recognised in the accounts when there js a prasent obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best esfimate required to
setile the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. |
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed inthe financial statements.
10  Principles of Consolidation :
The Financial Statement of the parent company and its subsidiary have been consolidated on line by line basis by
adding together the book value of the like items of asstes, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-
group transactions, presented to the extent possible; in the same manner as the company's independent
financial statement,
" Accounting policies not specifically referred to are In consistent with' generally accepted accounting |
principles,
[ AUDITORS REPORT | r

As per our seperate report of even date. |
For and on behalf of the board |

Sd- Sdi- Sdl-
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Akhil Dada Harvinder Chopra Bhawana Gupta
FRM:01361N (Chairman) (Managing Director)  (Director, Company

| for JAIN & ASSOCIATES

Din No.: 02321702 DinNo.:00128891  Secretary & CFO)

Sd/- DinNo.: 07144762

Krishan Mangawa r -
(Partner) ES —_—
M, Mo.:513236 ]

DATE: 27.06.2017
PLACE : BHADSON (KARNAL)
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PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
_ ' LO1115HR1994PLC032244 -
Registered Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt. Karnal, Haryana-134101

Name of the member(s): e-mallid:
Registerad address: Folio No/*Clientid:
*DPID:
IWE BEING THE MEMBER(S)OF . shares of Piccadily Agro Industries Limited, hereby
appoint:
1) Of s _having e-mall id-—————eeeeor falling him.
2} - - of- : having e-mail id-————wee—orfalling him.
3 of- having e-mail id-—--—————-—-—-—orfalling him.

&whose signature(s)are appended below as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll)for me /us and on my/our behalf
at the 23rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Friday, September 29, 2017 at4.00 PM AT
Registered Office: Village Bhadson, Umri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana-134101 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: '

“*| wish my above Proxy to vote in the manneras indicated inthe box below:

Sr.No. | Resolutions i For | MAgainst
i Considerand adopt: i il ;

a) __Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors

b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statement

2 Re-appointment of Sh. Harvinder Singh Chopra who retires by rotation

3 Appointment of Auditors in place of retiring Auditors

a Approval of the Remuneration of the CostAuditors 5,

5 Approval of payment of expenses for sending any document(s) |

Signed this-——day of —— 2017 - . _
Signature of shareholder Affix a Revenue Stamp

Slgnature of First proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder :SWWMMW

(1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of the

Company notless than 48 hours before the commencement of the meetin.

(2)Aproxy need not be member of the Company.

3) A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate riot more than
's!g%cfﬂ!e'qapjhl of the cfmm;gnyeenm voting rights. mmberhoidhﬂgymmman 10%of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting right may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder. . =
“*(4) this Is only optional. Please put a "X! in the appropriate column against the resolution indicated in the Box .If you
leave the ‘For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all the resolutions your Proxy will be entitied to vote in the
manneras he/she thinks appropriate. : 4 L
(5)Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the mesting in persaniif he so wishes. :
(8) In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of the joint holders should be

PICCADILY AGRO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
- L01115HR1994PLC032244
Registered Office: Village Bhadson , Umri-Indri Road g Mﬂlhﬁ: Distt Karnal , Haryana-134101

23rd Annual General Meeting at 4.00 p.m. on September 29, 2017 af Registered Office: Village Bhadsan, Umri-indrl
Road , Tehsil Indri , Distt Kamnal , Haryana-134101 ¢

ATTENDANCE SLIP

FolioNo./DPID & ClientID : ... : SharesHeld : .
Please tick wheter Member / Joint holder / Proxy , e
I certify that1am a Member { Proxy / authorised representative for the member of the Company. 3

| hereby record my present at the 23rd Annual General Meeting at 4.00 p.m. on September 29, 2017 at Registered
Office: Village Bhadson, Urnri-Indri Road, Tehsil Indri, Distt Karnal, Haryana-134101 -~

L

Name of the Member / Proxy

(in BLOCK Letters)

Member's or Proxy's Signature :

Note : Shareholder / Proxy must bring the admission Slip to the Meeting and hand it over atthe entrance duly signed..




